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General Notice No. 1360 of2020

LEGAL SUPPLEMENT

The undermentioned Government Notices are 
published in the Legal Supplement to this number 
of the Government Gazette:

The Revision of Laws (Revised Subsidiary 
Legislation of Mauritius) (Volumes 1 to 9) 
(Supplement - Issue 5) Regulations 2020.

(Government Notice No. 221 of 2020)

The Financial Reporting Council (Licensing of 
Auditors) (Amendment) Rules 2020.

(Government Notice No. 222 of 2020)

The Financial Reporting Council (Registration 
of Audit Firm) Rules 2020.

(Government Notice No. 223 of 2020)

The Financial Reporting Council (Penalty) 
Regulations 2020.

(Government Notice No. 224 of 2020)

The Workers’ Rights (Working from Home) 
Regulations 2020.

(Government Notice No. 225 of 2020)

The Export Enterprises (Remuneration) 
(Amendment) Regulations 2020.

(Government Notice No. 226 of 2020)

Prime Minister’s Office,
Port Louis.

This 26th September, 2020.

General Notice No. 1361 of2020

JUDICIAL AND LEGAL SERVICE COMMISSION

ACTING APPOINTMENTS

1. Mrs. Kesnaytee Bissoonauth, President 
Industrial Court, to act as Assistant Solicitor- 
General in the Attorney-General’s Office, 
with effect from 01 September 2020.

2. Miss Wendy Vinaiini Rangan, President 
Intermediate Court (Civil Division), to 

act as Master and Registrar and Judge in 
Bankruptcy in the Judiciary, with effect from 
01 September 2020.

3. Mr. Raj Seebaluck, President Intermediate 
Court (Criminal Division), to act as 
Deputy Master and Registrar and Judge in 
Bankruptcy in the Judiciary, with effect from 
01 September 2020.

4. Mr. Vijay Appadoo, Assistant Director 
of Public Prosecutions, to act as President 
Intermediate Court (Criminal Division) in the 
Judiciary, with effect from 1 September 2020.

5. Mrs. Sheila Devi Bonomally, Vice-President 
Industrial Court, to act as President Industrial 
Court in the Judiciary, with effect from 
01 September 2020.

6. Mr. Pranay Sewpal, Assistant Parliamentary 
Counsel, to act as Assistant Solicitor-General 
in the Attorney-General’s Office, with effect 
from 01 September 2020.

7. Mrs Bibi Razia Jannoo-Jaunbocus, 
Assistant Director of Public Prosecutions, 
to act as Senior Assistant Director of Public 
Prosecutions in the Office of the Director 
of Public Prosecutions, with effect from 
01 September 2020.

8. Mr. Pravin Harrah, Assistant Director 
of Public Prosecutions, to act as President 
Intermediate Court (Civil Division) in the 
Judiciary, with effect from 01 September 2020.

9. Mr. Yashnik Sacheen BOODHOO, 
Magistrate Intermediate Court, to act as 
Assistant Director of Public Prosecutions in the 
Office of the Director of Public Prosecutions, 
with effect from 01 September 2020.

10. Mr. Jean-Michel Teng Ted Foo Ah 
Sen, Principal State Counsel, to act as 
Vice-President Intermediate Court (Civil 
Division) in the Judiciary, with effect from 
10 August 2020.

11. Mrs Ida Dookhy-Rambarun, Magistrate 
Intermediate Court, to act as Vice-President 
Intermediate Court (Criminal Division) in the 
Judiciary, with effect from 10 August 2020.

12. Mr. Yvan Caril Jean-Louis, Principal State 
Counsel, to act as Assistant Parliamentary 
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Counsel in the Attorney-General’s Office, 
with effect from 1 August 2020.

13. Mrs. Darshana Devi Gayan, Magistrate 
Intermediate Court, to act as Vice-President 
Industrial Court in the Judiciary, with effect 
from 01 September 2020

14. Mr. Mooneeswur Seegobind Maha Rana 
Pratapsingh Seetaram, Principal State 
Counsel, to act as Assistant Parliamentary 
Counsel in the Attorney-General’s Office, 
with effect from 1 August 2020.

15. Miss Princilla Vanishee Veerabudren, 
Magistrate Intermediate Court, to act as 
Assistant Director of Public Prosecutions in the 
Office of the Director of Public Prosecutions, 
with effect from 14 September 2020.

16. Mr. Kritananda Naghee Reddy, Principal 
State Counsel, to act as Assistant Parliamentary 
Counsel in the Attorney-General’s Office, 
with effect from 14 September 2020.

17. Mrs. Rehnu Karuna Gowry-Bhurrut, 
Principal State Counsel, to act as Assistant 
Director of Public Prosecutions in the Office 
of the Director of Public Prosecutions, with 
effect from 14 September 2020.

18. Mrs Priya Veedu Ramjeeawon-Varma, 
Principal State Counsel, to act as Assistant 
Parliamentary Counsel in the Attorney- 
General’s Office, with effect from 
14 September 2020.

19. Miss Purnima Dunputh, Principal State 
Counsel, to act as Assistant Director of Public 
Prosecutions in the Office of the Director 
of Public Prosecutions, with effect from 
14 September 2020.

20. Mrs. Anuradha Purryag-Ramful, 
Principal State Counsel, to act as Magistrate 
Intermediate Court in the Judiciary, with 
effect from 14 September 2020.

21. Ms Navina Parsuramen, Magistrate 
Intermediate Court, to act as Principal State 
Counsel in the Attorney-General’s Office, 
with effect from 14 September 2020.

22. Ms Sophie Shaohui Chui, Senior District 
Magistrate, to act as Magistrate Intermediate 

Court in the Judiciary, with effect from 
14 February 2020.

23. Ms Meenakshi Bhogun, Senior District 
Magistrate, to act as Principal State Counsel 
in the Attorney-General’s Office, with effect 
from 14 February 2020.

24. Mrs. Kadampanavasini Sockalingum 
Juwaheer, Senior District Magistrate, to 
act as Magistrate Intermediate Court in the 
Judiciary, with effect from 14 February 2020.

25. Mrs. Sharon Audrey Sandra Sunglee, 
Senior State Counsel, to act as Principal 
State Counsel in the Office of the Director 
of Public Prosecutions, with effect from 
14 February 2020.

26. Ms Kevina Poollay Mootien, Senior State 
Counsel, to act as Magistrate Intermediate 
Court in the Judiciary, with effect from 
22 September 2020.

27. Mrs Najiyah Nuha Jeewa, Senior District 
Magistrate, to act as Principal State Counsel 
in the Attorney-General’s Office, with effect 
from 14 February 2020.

28. Mr. Medeven Armoogum, Senior State 
Counsel, (Acting Principal State Counsel), 
to act as Magistrate Intermediate Court in the 
Judiciary, with effect from 14 September 2020.

29. Mr. Kevin Moorghen, Senior District 
Magistrate, to act as Magistrate Intermediate 
Court in the Judiciary, with effect from 
14 February 2020.

30. Mrs Yogeshwaree Mohundin, Senior 
District Magistrate, to act as Principal State 
Counsel in the Attorney-General’s Office, 
with effect from 14 September 2020.

31. Mr. Navish Jheelan, Senior District 
Magistrate, to act as Principal State Counsel 
in the Attorney-General’s Office, with effect 
from 14 September 2020.

32. Mr. Daniel Jean Alain Dangeot, Senior 
District Magistrate, to act as Magistrate 
Intermediate Court in the Judiciary, with 
effect from 14 September 2020.

33. Mrs. Reshma Sewpaul-Ramdhur, Senior 
District Magistrate, to act as Magistrate 
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Intermediate Court in the Judiciary, with 
effect from 14 September 2020.

34. Ms. Yashumatee Gopaul, Senior District 
Magistrate, to act as Principal State 
Counsel in the Office of the Director of 
Public Prosecutions, with effect from 
14 September 2020.

35. Miss Damini Ruvita Dhooky, Senior District 
Magistrate, to act as Magistrate Intermediate 
Court in the Judiciary, with effect from 
14 September 2020.

36. Mrs. Ranjeeta Ramlugan Rajkumarsingh, 
Senior District Magistrate, to act as Magistrate 
Intermediate Court in the Judiciary, with 
effect from 14 September 2020.

37. Mr. Akhil Anand Ramdahen, Senior State 
Counsel, to act as Principal State Counsel in the 
Office of the Director of Public Prosecutions, 
with effect from 14 September 2020.

38. Mr. Mohamad Shakheel Bhoyroo, Senior 
State Counsel, to act as Principal State 
Counsel in the Attorney-General’s Office, 
with effect from 14 September 2020.

39. Mr. Abdool Raheem Tajoodeen, Senior 
State Counsel, to act as Principal State 
Counsel in the Office of the Director of 
Public Prosecutions, with effect from 
14 September 2020.

40. Miss Anusha Devi Rawoah, Senior State 
Counsel, to act as Principal State Counsel in the 
Office of the Director of Public Prosecutions, 
with effect from 14 September 2020.

41. Mrs. Roshanharah Bibi Shameena 
Sohawon-Abdulatiff, Senior State Counsel, 
to act as Principal State Counsel in the 
Attorney-General’s Office, with effect from 
14 September 2020.

42. Mr. Patmanaden Rangasamy, Senior 
State Counsel, to act as Senior District 
Magistrate in the Judiciary, with effect from 
14 February 2020.

43. Mr. Prithiviraj Balluck, District Magistrate, 
to act as Senior State Counsel in the 
Attorney-General’s Office with effect from 
14 February 2020.

44. Mrs. Doorgushnee Dinya-Mooloo, 
District Magistrate, to act as Senior District 
Magistrate in the Judiciary, with effect from 
14 February 2020.

45. Mr. Neeshal Kumar Jugnauth, District 
Magistrate, to act as Senior District 
Magistrate in the Judiciary, with effect from 
14 February 2020.

46. Mrs Manjula Kumari Boojharut, Acting 
Senior District Magistrate, to act as Senior 
State Counsel in the Office of the Director 
of Public Prosecutions, with effect from 
14 September 2020.

47. Mrs. Uroossa Rawat Neerooa, District 
Magistrate, to act as Senior State Counsel in 
the Attorney-General’s Office, with effect 
from 14 February 2020.

48. Mrs. Bhamini Prayag-Rajcoomar, Acting 
Senior District Magistrate, to act as Senior 
State Counsel in the Office of the Director 
of Public Prosecutions, with effect from 
14 September 2020.

49. Miss Bibi Halemoon Maherally, State 
Counsel, to act as Senior State Counsel in the 
Attorney-General’s Office, with effect from 
14 February 2020.

50. Mrs. Yusra Nathire Beebeejaun, State 
Counsel, to act as Senior State Counsel in the 
Office of the Director of Public Prosecutions, 
with effect from 14 February 2020.

51. Mrs. Asha Pillay Nababsing, State 
Counsel, to act as Senior State Counsel in the 
Attorney-General’s Office, with effect from 
14 February 2020.

52. Mrs Vidya Mungroo-Jugurnath, State 
Counsel (Acting District Magistrate), to act 
as Senior District Magistrate in the Judiciary, 
with effect from 14 September 2020.

53. Miss Nitisha Seebaluck, State Counsel 
(Acting District Magistrate), to act as Senior 
District Magistrate in the Judiciary, with 
effect from 14 September 2020.

54. Mrs. Jade Chiouk Lan Ngan Chai King, 
State Counsel, to act as Senior State 
Counsel in the Office of the Director of 
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Public Prosecutions, with effect from 
14 September 2020.

55. Mr. Vignesh Ellayah, State Counsel (Acting 
District Magistrate), to act as Senior District 
Magistrate in the Judiciary, with effect from 
14 September 2020.

56. Mrs Chitralata Soobagrah, State Counsel, 
to act as Senior District Magistrate in the 
Judiciary, with effect from 14 September 2020.

57. Mr. Mohammad Jihad Nazir, State Counsel, 
to act as Senior State Counsel in the Office 
of the Director of Public Prosecutions, with 
effect from 14 September 2020.

58. Mr. Rishi Kumarsingh Hardowar, 
District Magistrate, to act as Senior District 
Magistrate in the Judiciary, with effect from 
14 September 2020.

59. Mr. Damodarsingh Bissessur, State Counsel, 
to act as Senior State Counsel in the Office 
of the Director of Public Prosecutions, with 
effect from 14 September 2020.

60. Miss Kamlesh Kumari Domah, State 
Counsel, to act as Senior State Counsel in the 
Attorney-General’s Office, with effect from 
14 September 2020.

61. Mr. Nader Ali Caunhye, State Counsel 
(Acting District Magistrate), to act as Senior 
District Magistrate in the Judiciary, with 
effect from 14 September 2020.

62. Mr. Nirmal Singh Kamal Meettook, 
District Magistrate, to act as Senior District 
Magistrate in the Judiciary, with effect from 
14 September 2020.

63. Ms. Shavina Jugnauth, District Magistrate, 
to act as Senior District Magistrate in the 
Judiciary, with effect from 14 September 2020.

64. Mr. Hemant Varma Adeen, State Counsel, 
to act as Senior State Counsel in the 
Attorney-General’s Office, with effect from 
14 September 2020.

65. Mr. Ricky Goumesh Bhookhun, State 
Counsel, to act as Senior State Counsel in the 
Office of the Director of Public Prosecutions, 
with effect from 14 September 2020.

66. Mr. Ronish Bramadu Bangaroo, State 
Counsel, to act as Senior State Counsel in the 

Office of the Director of Public Prosecutions, 
with effect from 14 September 2020.

67. Mrs. Caruna Keswarhee Paupou-Nilamber, 
State Counsel (Acting District Magistrate), 
to act as Senior District Magistrate in the 
Judiciary, with effect from 14 September 2020.

68. Mr. Kamal Boodhun, State Counsel, to act 
as District Magistrate in the Judiciary, with 
effect from 14 February 2020.

69. Miss Nivedita Ratna Patten, State Counsel, 
to act as District Magistrate in the Judiciary, 
with effect from 14 February 2020.

70. Mrs. Leelamanee Jeewon-Neeraye, State 
Counsel, to act as District Magistrate in the 
Judiciary, with effect from 14 September 2020.

71. Mrs. Neela Ramdewor Naugah, State 
Counsel, to act as District Magistrate in the 
Judiciary, with effect from 14 September 2020.

72. Mr. Prashant Bissoon, State Counsel, to act 
as District Magistrate in the Judiciary, with 
effect from 14 September 2020.

73. Mrs Pamela Veerabadran-Mudaliar, State 
Counsel, to act as District Magistrate in the 
Judiciary, with effect from 14 February 2020.

74. Mrs Asha Devi Sungkur Daby, State 
Counsel, to act as District Magistrate in the 
Judiciary, with effect from 14 September 2020.

75. Miss Zeenat Bibi Cassamally, State Counsel, 
to act as District Magistrate in the Judiciary, 
with effect from 14 February 2020.

Judicial and Legal Service Commission

General Notice No. 1362 of2020

MINISTRY OF AGRO INDUSTRY AND 
FOOD SECURITY

National Agricultural Products 
Regulatory Office

NOTICE

GREEN LEAF PRICES-2019/2020

It is hereby notified to all concerned parties 
that NAPRO has determined the First Partial 
Payment of the Final Price payable for green 
tea leaf delivered during the contractual year 
2019/2020 as follows:
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Producer of tea products 
(Manufacturers) to Cultivator 
(Planter & Cooperative Society)

Cultivator to Métayer

- Rs 3.00 per kilo

- Rs 2.50 per kilo

In accordance with the National Agricultural 
Products Regulations 2013, the amount due to 
Cultivators, Cooperative Credit Societies and 
Métayers should be settled before 31 August 2020.

28 August 2020.
NAPRO 

Réduit

General Notice No. 1363 of2020

MAURITIUS CANE INDUSTRY AUTHORITY
Control and Arbitration Department

Réduit 80835
Tel: 454 1028/29 Fax: 464 8817 Email: cad@mcia.mu

NOTICE TO CANE PLANTERS

First Provisional Assessment of Sugar and 
Molasses - Crop 2020

In accordance with Section 39(4) of the 
Mauritius Cane Industry Authority Act 2011, 
the Control and Arbitration Committee has on 
24 August 2020 determined a First Provisional 
Assessment of Sugar and Molasses for Crop 2020.

The assessment has been sent to factories for 
the information of planters and may be consulted 
at the Head Office of the Control and Arbitration 
Department, Réduit.

The assessment can also be accessed at the 
following website: mcia.mu

8 September 2020
Chief Executive Officer

General Notice No. 1364 of2020

PRACTICE DIRECTION (NO. 6 OF 2020) 
PURSUANT TO SECTION 12(8) OF ' 

THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Temporary Measures during COVID-19 
period - Section 20A

This Practice Direction is issued 
following amendments in THE FINANCE 
(MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS) ACT 2020 

whereby Section 20A of the Companies Act will 
be repealed as from 1 January 2021.

Consequently:

As from 1st January 2021

• Practice Direction No. 4 and No. 5 of2020 
will no longer be applicable.

• Practice Direction No. 1 of 2019 -Sending 
of Annual Report will continue to apply.

• Sending of Annual Reports should be 
made in accordance with Section 219 of 
the Companies Act 2001.

Further attention is drawn to the following:

Note that as from 1st December 2020, the 
methods of holding of meetings will be strictly 
in accordance with the Fifth Schedule to the 
Companies Act.

Dated this 18 September 2020.

Registrar of Companies 
Corporate and Business Registration 

Department 
One Cathedral Square Building 

Jules Koenig Street 
Port Louis

General Notice No. 1365 of2020

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 151 (5) OF 
THE INSOLVENCY ACT 2009

Notice is hereby given that the requirements 
of section 151(5) of the Insolvency Act 2009 
having been complied with, the following 
Public Category 1 Global Business Companies 
are dissolved:

Date: 23 September 2020

File Number Name of Company Date of 
Dissolution

Cl 16271 Elara Multi Strategy Fund 08/09/2020

C095204 UTI International Wealth 
Creator 5

16/09/2020

Director of Insolvency Service 
Corporate and Business Registration Dept. 

One Cathedral Square, 
Jules Koenig Street 

Port Louis

mailto:cad@mcia.mu
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General Notice No. 1366 of2020

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 151 (5) OF 
THE INSOLVENCY ACT 2009

Notice is hereby given that the requirements 
of section 151(5) of the Insolvency Act 2009 
having been complied with, the following 
private Category 1 Global Business Companies 
are dissolved:

Date: 23 September 2020

File Number Name of Company Date of 
Dissolution

C092544 Global Long Short Partners 
Mauritius V Ltd

04/09/2020

C082443 UBS / Gemdale Investment 
Management Limited

15/09/2020

Cl 06738 L Capital Guangzhou Ltd 15/09/2020

C090983 Constantia Corporation 
Limited

19/09/2020

C067097 Sparrow Properties Limited 22/09/2020

C067095 Acacia Properties Inc. 22/09/2020

Director of Insolvency Service 
Corporate and Business Registration Dept.

One Cathedral Square, 
Jules Koenig Street 

Port Louis

General Notice No. 1367 of2020

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 151 (5) OF 
THE INSOLVENCY ACT 2009

Notice is hereby given that the requirements 
of section 151(5) of the Insolvency Act 2009 
having been complied with, the Public Company 

“METROPOLITAN HEALTH (MAURITIUS) 
LTD” File Number C62843 is dissolved on 
05 September 2020.

Date: 23 September 2020

Director of Insolvency Service 
Corporate and Business Registration Dept.

One Cathedral Square, 
Jules Koenig Street 

Port Louis

General Notice No. 1368 of2020

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 151 (5) OF 
THE INSOLVENCY ACT 2009

Notice is hereby given that the requirements 
of section 151(5) of the Insolvency Act 2009 
having been complied with, the following 
private Category 2 Global Business Companies 
are dissolved:

Date: 21 September 2020

File Number Name of Company Date of 
Dissolution

Cl 26043 ISLAN PARTNERS
LIMITED

27/08/2020

C089182 Goldman Sachs Strategic
Investments II Limited

04/09/2020

C067469 Sigma Electric Holdings 04/09/2020

Cl 26043 MML International Ltd 19/09/2020

Director of Insolvency Service 
Corporate and Business Registration Dept.

One Cathedral Square, 
Jules Koenig Street 

Port Louis

General Notice No. 1369 of2020

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 319(3) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that, the Shareholder 
of the Category 2 Global Business Company, 
“Beans Prime Export Ltd” (bearing Company 
No. C128755) has, pursuant to Section 319(1) of 
the Companies Act 2001, applied for its restoration 
on the Register on the ground that the company is 
carrying out business.

Objection, if any, to the proposed restoration of 
the company shall be filed with the Registrar of 
Companies not later than 12 October 2020.

Date: 10 September 2020

Registrar of Companies 
One Cathedral Square 

Jules Koenig Street 
Port Louis
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General Notice No. 1370 of2020

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 319(3) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2009

Notice is hereby given that Mr Paul Louis John 
Jean Francois, of Lot 19 f/5 Part Stateland, Zone 
Industrielle, La Tour Koenig, Pointe aux Sables, 
Director of the company “PMV Réfrigération 
Spare Parts Co Ltd” (File No. 097417) has 
pursuant to Section 319(1) of the Companies Act 
2001, applied for restoration of the company on the 
Register on the ground that the company owns assets.

Objection, if any, to the proposed restoration of 
the company shall be filed with the Registrar of 
Companies not later than 21 October 2020.

Date: 21 September 2020

Registrar of Companies 
One Cathedral Square, 

Jules Koenig Street 
Port Louis

General Notice No. 1371 of2020

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 319(3) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2009

Notice is hereby given that Mr Vishwen 
Chinapiel of Ave Des Pensees, Cite St Clair, 
Goodlands, Director of the company “C.V & I 
ENTERPRISE CO. LTD” (File No. C155047) 
has pursuant to Section 319(1) of the Companies 
Act 2001, applied for restoration of the company 
on the Register on the ground that the company 
was still carrying business.

Objection, if any, to the proposed restoration of 
the company shall be filed with the Registrar of 
Companies, not later than 18 October 2020.

Date: 18 September 2020

Registrar of Companies 
One Cathedral Square, 

Jules Koenig Street, 
Port Louis

General Notice No. 1372 of2020

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 319(3) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2009

Notice is hereby given that Mr S. S Murday, 
Attorney at Law, of Suite 306, 2nd Floor, Chancery 

House, Lislet Geoffrey Street, Port Louis, acting 
on behalf of A H Sookhoo, Creditor of the 
company “JST TECHNOLOGIES CO LTD” 
(File No. C136111) has pursuant to Section 319(1) 
of the Companies Act 2001, applied for restoration 
of the company.

Objection, if any, to the proposed restoration of 
the company shall be filed with the Registrar of 
Companies, not later than 21 October 2020.

Date: 21 September 2020

Registrar of Companies 
One Cathedral Square, 

Jules Koenig Street, 
Port Louis

General Notice No. 1373 of2020

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 319(3) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2009

Notice is hereby given that Mr Naseeb 
Boodhun of Royal Road, Demingham, Triolet, 
Director of the company “K.B.N Transport Ltd” 
(File No. C074501) has pursuant to Section 319(1) 
of the Companies Act 2001, applied for restoration 
of the company on the Register on the ground that 
the company was still carrying on business and has 
an active bank account.

Objection, if any, to the proposed restoration of 
the company shall be filed with the Registrar of 
Companies, not later than 21 October 2020.

Date: 21 September 2020

Registrar of Companies 
One Cathedral Square, 

Jules Koenig Street, Port Louis

General Notice No. 1374 of2020

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 319(3) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2009

Notice is hereby given that Mr Gouws 
Rhyno Johannes of 507 Chancery House, Lislet 
Geoffroy St, Port Louis, Director of the company 
“EnviroServ (Mtius) Ltd” (File No. C105605) 
has pursuant to Section 319(1) of the Companies 
Act 2001, applied for restoration of the company 
on the Register on the ground that the company 
was still carrying on business.
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Objection, if any, to the proposed restoration of 
the company shall be filed with the Registrar of 
Companies, not later than 18 October 2020.

Date: 18 September 2020

Registrar of Companies 
One Cathedral Square, 

Jules Koenig Street 
Port Louis

General Notice No. 1375 of2020

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 319(3) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that Ms Chayya Varsha 
Ramgutty of C/o Me Siddhartha Hawoldar 
6th Floor, Astor Court, Port Louis, Shareholder of 
the company “DHANUSH TRADING LIMITED” 
(File No. C1851) has pursuant to Section 319(1) of 
the Companies Act 2001, applied for restoration of 
the company on the Register on the ground that the 
company was still active and owns assets.

Objection, if any, to the proposed restoration of 
the company shall be filed with the Registrar of 
Companies not later than 08 October 2020.

Date: 08 September 2020

Registrar of Companies 
One Cathedral Square 

Jules Koenig Street 
Port Louis

General Notice No. 1376 of2020

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 319(3) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that Mr Rye Purmessur 
of 3 Avenue Charles Lees, Boundary Road, Rose 
Hill, Director of the company“XRIDERS LTD” 
(File No. Cl 20186) has pursuant to Section 319(1) 
of the Companies Act 2001, applied for restoration 
of the company on the Register on the ground that 
the company was still carrying on business.

Objection, if any, to the proposed restoration of 
the company shall be filed with the Registrar of 
Companies, not later than 08 October 2020.

Date: 08 September 2020- w

Registrar of Companies 
One Cathedral Square 

Jules Koenig Street 
Port Louis

General Notice No. 1377 of2020

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 319(3) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that Mrs Vedanaigee 
Goinden of 15 A Thompson Lane, Vacoas, 
Director of the company “CLIMALUX LTD” 
(File No. Cl37730) has pursuant to Section 319(1) 
of the Companies Act 2001, applied for restoration 
of the company on the Register on the ground that 
the company was still carrying on business and has 
an active bank account.

Objection, if any, to the proposed restoration of 
the company shall be filed with the Registrar of 
Companies, not later than 08 October 2020.

Date: 08 September 2020

Registrar of Companies 
One Cathedral Square 

Jules Koenig Street 
Port Louis

General Notice No. 1378 of2020

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 319(3) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that Mrs Geereesha 
Ramsarran-Kandhai of Suite 407 Sterling House, 
Lislet Geoffroy Street, Port Louis, acting on 
behalf of Terragri Ltd, Creditor of the company 
“GAMME VERTE LTEE” (File No. C48146) has 
pursuant to Section 319(1) of the Companies Act 
2001, applied for the restoration of the company

Objection, if any, to the proposed restoration of 
the company shall be filed with the Registrar of 
Companies not later than 08 October 2020.

Date: 08 September 2020

Registrar of Companies 
One Cathedral Square 

Jules Koenig Street 
Port Louis
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General Notice No. 1379 of2020

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 319(3) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that Mr Sanashee 
Ramakrishnah Rao of Royal Road, D’Epinay, 
Director of the company “Sanashee Associates Ltd” 
(File No. C092569) has pursuant to Section 319(1) 
of the Companies Act 2001, applied for restoration 
of the company on the Register on the ground that 
the company was still carrying on business.

Objection, if any, to the proposed restoration of 
the company shall be filed with the Registrar of 
Companies, not later than 09 October 2020.

Date: 09 September 2020

Registrar of Companies 
One Cathedral Square 

Jules Koenig Street 
Port Louis

General Notice No. 1380 of2020

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 319(3) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that Mr Jukhoop Kewal 
of Rustom Road, Bel Air Riviere Seche, Director 
of the company “J N A CAR RENTAL LTD” 
(File No. C127650) has pursuant to Section 319(1) 
of the Companies Act 2001, applied for restoration 
of the company on the Register on the ground that 
the company was still carrying on business.

Objection, if any, to the proposed restoration of 
the company shall be filed with the Registrar of 
Companies, not later than 09 October 2020.

Date: 09 September 2020

Registrar of Companies 
One Cathedral Square 

Jules Koenig Street, 
Port Louis

General Notice No. 1381 of2020

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 319(3) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that Mr Singh 
Aditya of 14A, Sir Celicourt Antelme Street, 
Rose Hill, Director of the company “AHANA

INTERNATIONAL LTD” (File No. C124316) 
has pursuant to Section 319(1) of the Companies 
Act 2001, applied for restoration of the company 
on the Register on the ground that the company 
was still carrying on business and has an active 
bank account.

Objection, if any, to the proposed restoration of 
the company shall be filed with the Registrar of 
Companies, not later than 09 October 2020.

Date: 09 September 2020

Registrar of Companies 
One Cathedral Square 

Jules Koenig Street 
Port Louis

General Notice No. 1382 of2020

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 319(3) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that Mr Kinoo Ahmad 
Ibrahim Faizal of No 4 Dr Joseph Riviere Street, 
Port Louis, Director of the company “EFK LTD” 
(File No. C078047) has pursuant to Section 319(1) 
of the Companies Act 2001, applied for restoration 
of the company on the Register on the ground that 
the company was still carrying on business.

Objection, if any, to the proposed restoration of 
the company shall be filed with the Registrar of 
Companies, not later than 11 October 2020.

Date: 11 September 2020

Registrar of Companies 
One Cathedral Square 

Jules Koenig Street, Port Louis

General Notice No. 1383 of2020

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 319(3) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that Mrs Peerkhan 
Bibi Fariza of Ground Floor, Orchid Tower, 20, 
Sir William Newton St, Port Louis, Director 
of the company “Budget Travel Centre Ltd” 
(File No. C101210) has pursuant to Section 319(1) 
of the Companies Act 2001, applied for restoration 
of the company on the Register on the ground that 
the company was still carrying on business.
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Objection, if any, to the proposed restoration of 
the company shall be filed with the Registrar of 
Companies, not later than 11 October 2020.

Date: 11 September 2020

Registrar of Companies
One Cathedral Square 

Jules Koenig Street 
Port Louis

General Notice No. 1384 of2020

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 319(3) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that Mr Geerish 
Santokhee of St Jean Road, Gateway Building 

Apt 507, Quatre Bomes, Director of the company 
“TRADESPACE INTERNATIONAL LTD” 
(File No. C133822) has pursuant to Section 319(1) 
of the Companies Act 2001, applied for restoration 
of the company on the Register on the ground that 
the company was still carrying on business.

Objection, if any, to the proposed restoration of 
the company shall be filed with the Registrar of 
Companies, not later than 11 October 2020.

Date: 11 September 2020

Registrar of Companies 
One Cathedral Square 

Jules Koenig Street 
Port Louis

General Notice No. 1385 of2020

NOTICE UNDER ARTICLE 50 OF THE CODE DE COMMERCE (AMENDMENT) ACT 1985 
AND GENERAL NOTICE (GN NO. 827 OF 2016)

Notice is hereby given pursuant to Article 50 of the Code de Commerce (Amendment) Act 1985 and 
General Notice (GN No. 827 of 2016) that the “Sociétés Commerciales” listed below are to be removed 
from the register as there is reason to believe that these “Sociétés Commerciales” have ceased to carry on 
business and there is no other reason for these “Sociétés Commerciales” to continue in existence/ have failed 
to pay the registration fees.

Objection, if any, shall be delivered to the Registrar of Companies not later than 22 October 2020.

FILE NO. NAME OF SOCIÉTÉ COMMERCIALE SIEGE SOCIALE

P138 FONG YONG-CHOO KO ET CIE BAIE AUX HUITRES RODRIGUES
P213 FOO KUNE NG CHEONG TIN & CO 17 ROUTE ST JEAN QUATRE BORNES
P262 J.P. TOSTEE & CO 6TH FLOOR, CERNE HOUSE CHAUSSEE, 

PORT LOUIS
P333 K.S.CHEUNG FUK YUEN & CO NO. 20 ROUTE JACKSON VACOAS
P628 JUHORA - PARASURAMAN & CIE 21 RUE HESKETH BELL TRANQUEBAR 

PORT LOUIS
P666 I.CHOOLUN & CIE NEW GROVE BRANCH ROAD NEW GROVE
P737 J.J PIEN & K.LIM SAM & CIE 347 RUE ROYALE ROSE HILL
P1013 HYPER VIDEO CENTRE ANGLES DES RUES MELDRUM ET ROUTE 

ROYALE BEAU BASSIN
P1061 JEAN CLAUDE LAM KIM KONG & CO NO. 307, ROUTE ROYALE ROSE HILL
Pl 092 I.M.I. & G.M.I. MACTOOM & CIE 46, RUE DE LA CORDERIE PORT LOUIS
P1117 HENRI LEE PAK TONG & CIE ANGLES DES RUES LAPEYROUSSE ET 

POIVRE PORT LOUIS
P1281 I. ATCHIA & A.R. MOHAMUDALLY 

&CIE
NO. 21, RUE PELLEGRIN PORT LOUIS
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Date: 24/09/2020

Pl 307 JEAN CLAUDE HAREL & COMPAGNIE NO 5, RUE LEOVILLE L'HOMME 
PORT LOUIS

P1336 KHODABOCUS JOOLFOO & CIE 67, AVENUE CORIOLIS ROSE HILL

P1393 HAJEE ABDOOLA & CIE NO 3 RUE LOUIS PASTEUR PORT LOUIS

P1639 J.I. SOLAY & FILS & CIE RUE GLADSTONE ROSE HILL

P2414 I.M.HATTEEA & CIE 32 LABOURDONNAIS ST PORT LOUIS

P2906 GOOROODUTSINGH GUDDOY & CIE ROUTE ROYALE REUNION MAUREL PETIT
RAFFRAY

P2945 H. HINGUN & CIE ROUTE ROYALE BARAMIA ROSE BELLE

P4132 HEIRS M.V. DESAI & CO 12 CORDERIE ST P LOUIS

P5368 HEIRS ABDOOL MAJEED BUNDHUN 61 LORD KITCHNER ST PORT LOUIS

P6082 GOKHOOL & COMPAGNIE ROUTE ROYALE DAGOTIERE

P6119 JOOLIA BROTHERS & CO NOUVELLE DECOUVERTE

P8291 GIBLOT DUCRAY ESTHETIQUE & 
COIFFURE

ROUTE DU JARDIN CUREPIPE

Registrar of Companies 
One Cathedral Square, 

Jules Koenig Street, 
Port-Louis.

General Notice No. 1386 of2020

NOTICE UNDER ARTICLE 50 OF THE CODE DE COMMERCE (AMENDMENT) ACT 1985 
AND GENERAL NOTICE (GN NO. 827 OF 2016)

Notice is hereby given pursuant to Article 50 of the Code de Commerce (Amendment) Act 1985 and 
General Notice (GN No. 827 of 2016) that the “Sociétés Commerciales” listed below are to be removed 
from the register as there is reason to believe that these “Sociétés Commerciales” have ceased to carry on 
business and there is no other reason for these “Sociétés Commerciales” to continue in existence/ have failed 
to pay the registration fees.

Objection, if any, shall be delivered to the Registrar of Companies not later than 14 October 2020.

FILE NO. NAME OF SOCIÉTÉ COMMERCIALE SIEGE SOCIALE

P268 A. K. SOHAWON SONS & CIE 7 RUE FARQUAR PORT LOUIS

P334 A. W. KHADAROO & CO ROUTE ROYALE ST. URSULE FLACQ

P582 A-G ENTERPRISES & CIE 6, AVENUE HILARY BLOOD QUATRE BORNES

P667 A. J. FOKEERBUX & CIE ROUTE ROYALE GOODLANDS

P872 A-S ENTERPRISES & CO SHIVALA LANE POUDRE D'OR VILLAGE

P998 A. R. DHUNY & CIE 5 RUE DE LA CORDERIE PORT LOUIS

Pl 095 A.Y. WONG SAK HOI & CIE 21 MARCEL DUCASSE CITE DE ROSNAY BEAU
BASSIN____________________ ___
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Date: 16/09/2020

P1121 A. H. A. RAZZAQUE & CO 46 SIR EDGAR LAURENT STREET PORT LOUIS

P1361 A. M. POISSON ET CIE NO 6, RUE DE LA CHAUSSEE PORT LOUIS

P1566 A. H. A BUROKUR & CIE AVENUE LIMIT 7 ROCHES BRUNES ROSE HILL

P1687 A. R. MOHAMEDALLY & CIE (GENOVA) 21 RUE PELLEGRIN PORT LOUIS

P2615 A. M. D. D'UNIENVILLE & CIE ST ANTOINE S.E. GOODLANDS

P2820 A.M. BOODHOO & CIE 33 RUE LA CORDERIE PORT LOUIS

P5310 A. EMAMBUX & CO. 40 CORDERIE ST PORT LOUIS

Registrar of Companies
One Cathedral Square

Jules Koenig Street 
Port Louis

General Notice No. 1387 of2020

NOTICE UNDER ARTICLE 50 OF THE CODE DE COMMERCE (AMENDMENT) ACT 1985 
AND GENERAL NOTICE (GN NO. 827 OF 2016)

Notice is hereby given pursuant to Article 50 of the Code de Commerce (Amendment) Act 1985 and 
General Notice (GN No. 827 of 2016) that the “Sociétés Commerciales” listed below are to be removed 
from the register as there is reason to believe that these “Sociétés Commerciales” have ceased to carry on 
business and there is no other reason for these “Sociétés Commerciales” to continue in existence/ have failed 
to pay the registration fees.

Objection, if any, shall be delivered to the Registrar of Companies not later than 20 October 2020.

FILE NO. NAME OF SOCIÉTÉ COMMERCIALE SIEGE SOCIALE

P176 AH CHIN LEW YUM CHAN & CO 
(DE LUXE)

54 RUE DAUPHINE PORT LOUIS

P258 DUPOUY RAMJAUGEE & CIE DEEP RIVER BEAU CHAMP SUGAR ESTATE

P370 DANJOUX - NARAIN - NEPAUL & CO ROUTE ST JEAN 2EME ETAGE GEORGE 
TOWN QUATRE BORNES

P378 BHUGLAH FRERES ROUTE ROYALE 9EME MILE TRIOLET

P427 CHAN KIN & FILS 18 A RUE DESCHARTES PORT LOUIS

P657 DORSAMY PAREEMANUM ET
COMPAGNIE

RUE MAURICE MAHEBOURG

P791 AH KIN CHAN CHUNG FONG & 
COMPAGNIE

ROUTE ROYALE BEAU BASSIN

P862 BISSOON SAHAI & CIE ROUTE ROYALE GOODLANDS

P1068 D.M. TACOURI & CIE RUE DISPENSAIRE TRIOLET

P1311 C.S.K. BEACH VILLA 52 REMY OLLIER PORT LOUIS

P1352 ADAKELUM FRERES & CIE 39 RUE BOUNDARY ROSE HILL
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Date: 22/09/2020

Pl 492 DAVIDSEN ASSOCIES & CIE (C.E.C.) ROYAL ROAD,ST MALO TOMBEAU BAY

P1621 BON AMI & CIE PORT LOUIS

P1821 B. KOENIG & CO 2 RUE LAMARQUE CUREPIPE

P3787 DHUNRAJ KHURTOO & CIE ROUTE ROYALE ARSENAL
PAMPLEMOUSSES MAURITIUS

P5098 ADAMJEE BROTHERS & CIE 5,LOUIS PASTEUR STREET PORT LOUIS

P5286 AH KEE AH SEN & CO 37 ROYAL RD PORT LOUIS

P5998 D. RENGHEN & CIE RUE FLAMANDS MAHEBOURG

P6847 D. & M. POISSON & CIE ROSE HILL

P14195 DRAMBEER SOBORUN & CO ST JOSEPH TERRE ROUGE

Registrar of Companies 
One Cathedral Square, 

Jules Koenig Street, 
Port-Louis.

General Notice No. 1388 of2020

CHANGE OF NAME

Notice is hereby given that the Honourable 
Attorney-General is pleased to authorise 
Abbas APPADOO to change his name 
Abbas into that of Robinson so that in future he 
shall bear the name and surname of Robinson 
APPADOO.

Date: 21st September 2020

K. Davay (Ms) 
State Counsel

General Notice No. 1390 of2020

CHANGE OF NAME

Notice is hereby given that the Honourable 
Attorney General is pleased to authorise Rosun 
Kumar MUNGULSING to change his names 
and surname Rosun Kumar MUNGULSING 
into that of Roshan MANGALSING so that 
in future he shall bear the name and surname of 
Roshan MANGALSING.

Date: 14th September 2020

G. Daby (Ms) 
State Counsel

General Notice No. 1389 of2020

CHANGE OF NAME

Notice is hereby given that the Honourable 
Attorney-General is pleased to authorise Mr and 
Mrs Damieux Michel JEAN PIERRE to change 
the names of their minor son Azagel Arone 
Damien into those of Azazel Arone Damien so-- 
that in future he shall bear the names and surname 
of Azazel Arone Damien JEAN PIERRE.

Date: 15 September 2020.

N. Ramsoondar (Ms) 
Assistant Solicitor General

General Notice No. 1391 of2020

CHANGE OF NAME

Notice is hereby given that the Honourable 
Attorney General is pleased to authorise 
Pillay VEERARAGHOVEN to change his 
name and surname Pillay VEERARAGHOVEN 
into those of Sandy ELIJAH-JACOBS so that 
in future he shall bear the name and surname of
Sandy ELIJAH-JACOBS.

Date: 17th September/2020

K. A. Putchay
State Counsel
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General Notice No. 1392 of2020

NATIONAL LAND TRANSPORT AUTHORITY 
ROAD TRANSPORT DIVISION

Notice is hereby given that the following applications have been received by the Authority and the 

Authority will shortly hear the said applications.

APPLICATION FOR PUBLIC ’A’ CARRIER’S LICENCE

S.N LICENCE NO NAME OF 
APPLICANT

WEIGHT 
OF 

VEHICLE

BASE OF
OPERATION

DESCRIPTION OF 
GOODS

1570 NTA/PUB/A/LC/20642 PARTHAY
Mohamad Nadil

NYP 
3500kg 

GV

Royal Road, 
Pont Colville, 

Nouvelle France
General Goods

1571 NTA/PUB/A/LC/20643 DHUNDASS
Hamna

NYP 
28000kg 

GV

Royal Road, 
L'Escalier General Goods

1572 NTA/PUB/A/LC/20644
MADARBACUS
Mohammad Ally

Ackbar

1558MY93
6305kg 

GV

Diego Garcia, 
Port Louis General Goods

1573 NTA/PUB/A/LC/20645 STENI
TRANSPORT LTD

NYP 
30000kg 

GV

Camp Lebrasse 
Saint Julien Village Solid Waste

1574 NTA/PUB/A/LC/20646 YAGUSYRAMA 
Devsawmy

NYP 
5980kg 

GV

La Lucie Roy, 
Bel Air Rivière Sèche General Goods

1575 NTA/PUB/A/LC/20647 Ml CAR RENTAL
LTD

NYP 
8885kg 

GV

Royal Road, 
Mare d'Albert General Goods

1576 NTA/PUB/A/LC/20648 FLORA
Marie Danika

NYP 
32000kg 

GV

Residence Onyx, 
Quatre Cocos General Goods

1577 NTA/PUB/A/LC/20649 RAMKALAWON
Satyajeet

NYP 
4230kg 

GV

Mission Cross Road, 
Kalimaye Lane, 

Bon Accueil
General Goods

1578 NTA/PUB/A/LC/20650 SEETARAM
Prashant

1791JUJ96 
6300kg

GV

Royal Road, 
Mare D'Australia General Goods
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NATIONAL LAND TRANSPORT AUTHORITY — continued

1579 NTA/PUB/A/LC/20651 Hamaco Trading Ltd
NYP 

25000kg 
GV

Ave Perdrix 2, 
Les Guibies, 

Pailles

General Goods
& 

Containers

1580 NTA/PUB/A/LC/20652 Hamaco Trading Ltd
NYP 

38000kg 
GV

Ave Perdrix 2, 
Les Guibies, 

Pailles

General Goods 
& 

Containers

1581 NTA/PUB/A/LC/20653 DOOKHEE
Hansdave

6067SP13
8000kg GV

Tagore Lane, 
Plaine Magnien General Goods

15 82 NTA/PU B/A/LC/20654
WOODUN

Raj

NYP
32000kg Carrreau Laliane, Vacoas General Goods 

GV

APPLICATION FOR NEW PUBLIC SERVICE VEHICLE 
(CONTRACT CAR) LICENCE

S.N REF NO

768 CCAR/SP/19/2131- 
2133

NAME OF APPLICANT

Rajee Tanousha

VEHICLE
NUMBER BASE OF OPERATION

3 24, More Ghurburrun
Petit Verger, 
Pointe aux Sables
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NATIONAL LAND TRANSPORT AUTHORITY — continued.,

VEHICLE

APPLICATION FOR TRANSFER OF PUBLIC SERVICE VEHICLE 
(TAXI) LICENCE

S.N REF NO NAME OF APPLICANT NUMBER BASE OF OPERATION

81 38344/C From: (Late) Eddy Lidsay LODOISKA

To: Heirs Eddy Lidsay LODOISKA to 
be represented by Marie France 
Corinne MAMMOUTOO

Taxi Car 
2394ZW08

Bain des Dames Street, Cassis

82 23754/C From: Mamode Raffle SOWDAGER

To: Sheik Mohammud Yasheen 
SOWDAGER

Taxi Car
292BZ13

Central Flacq Taxi Stand

83 39096/C From: (Late) Rooben JOOTTUN

To: Heirs Rooben JOOTTUN to be 
represented by Saroja JOOTTUN

Taxi Car
V429 (ex 

7943BZ13)

Pavillon, Cap Malheureux

Any person legally entitled to do so may set out his/her objection/s or other representation/s together with 
his/her name and address and must give the reasons thereof in writing so that these may reach the Secretary 
to the Licensing Committee, National Land Transport Authority, MSI Building, Royal Road, Les Cassis, 
Port Louis not later than on the seventh day of publication of this notice, in the Government Gazette. Any 
objection, that reaches the Secretary to the Licensing Committee after the prescribed time limit will not be 
entertained.

MSI Building
Les Cassis
Port Louis
22 September 2020
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General Notice No. 1393 of2020

TRADEMARK NOTICES

Data Identification Codes

The data identification codes appearing in the tables below are WIPO standards and are known as 
Internationally recognised Numbers for the Identification of Data (1NID) Codes.

INID Codes For Marks

Code Interpretation Code Interpretation Code Interpretation
(310) Application (151) Registration Date (Hl) Registration Number

Number
(511) Nice Classification (730) Applicant’s Name & Address

(320) Filing Date
(540) Description of the (740) Representative’s Name &

(330) Priority Data Mark Address

PATENTS, INDUSTRIAL DESIGNS & TRADEMARKS ACT 2002 
(Regulation 51)

Notice is hereby given that the following marks have been accepted under Section 38 of the Patents, 
Industrial Designs «^Trademarks Act 2002: -

(310) 31985/2020 (320) 25/08/2020
(730) Margaritaville Alcohol Beverage Trust 

c/o Greenberg Traurig, LLP, 3333 
Piedmont Rd. NE, Ste. 2500, Atlanta 
Georgia 30305, United States of America

(740) André Robert, Senior Attorney
No. 8, Georges Guibert Street, Port-Louis

(511) (33)
(540) LATITUDES

(310) 31986/2020 (320) 25/08/2020
(730) Margaritaville Alcohol Beverage Trust 

c/o Greenberg Traurig, LLP, 3333 
Piedmont Rd. NE, Ste. 2500, Atlanta 
Georgia 30305, United States of America

(740) André Robert, Senior Attorney
No. 8, Georges Guibert Street, Port-Louis

(511) (33)

(54°) A VACATION STATE OF
WINE

(310) 31987/2020 (320) 25/08/2020
(730) Walton International I id.

P.O. Box 1586, 24 Shedden Road
George Town, Grand Cayman KYI-1110
Cayman Islands

(740) André Robert, Senior Attorney
No. 8, Georges Guibert Street, Port Louis«

(511) (10)
(540) GIORDANO (special form)

GIORDANO

(310) 31988/2020 (320) 26/08/2020
(730) Bibi Nazilla Teelhawod Kadeer

Hassen Raffa Avenue, Phoenix
Republic of Mauritius

(511) (31 and 35)
(540) VegiArt (and logo)

VegiArt
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(310) 25869/2017 (320) 02/10/2017
(330) 55200/2017 of 25/04/2017 CH
(730) PHILIP MORRIS PRODUCTS S.A.

Quai Jeanrenaud 3, Neuchâtel, 2000 
Switzerland

(740) Me. Vashish Bhugoo, Attorney-at-Law 
8th Floor, Astor Court, Block B 
Georges Guibert Street, Port Louis

(511) 34
(540) CHESTERFIELD GREEN Pack

(310) 31459/2020 (320) 17/06/2020
(730) ENGEN PETROLEUM LIMITED

8th Floor, Engen Court, Thibault
Square, Cape Town,
8001, Western Cape
Republic of South Africa

(740) Kashish International Limited
16, Autruches Avenue, Quatre Bornes

(511) 30
(540) ARTISAN ROAST logo

(310) 31744/2020 (320) 29/07/2020
(730) MEDECIN A DOMICILE LTD

Hot Branch Road, D'Epinay
Republic of Mauritius

(740) Ally Meeajan (Barrister)
Lex Chambers (Law Firm)
Level 4, Suite 403, Sterling Tower 
La Poudrière Street, Port Louis

(511) 44 and 45
(540) MEDECIN A DOMICILE (and logo)

(310) 26647/2018 (320) 09/02/2018
(730) SEBANG GLOBAL BATTERY CO., LTD

433, Seolleung-ro, Gangnam-gu
Seoul (135-919), Republic of Korea

(740) André Robert, Senior Attorney
No 8, Georges Guibert Street, Port-Louis

(511) (9)
(540) ROCKET (Stylized)

ROCKET
MÉDECIN À
DOMICILE

(310) 26648/2018 (320) 09/02/2018
(730) SEBANG GLOBAL BATTERY CO., LTD

433, Seolleung-ro, Gangnam-gu
Seoul (135-919), Republic of Korea

(740) André Robert, Senior Attorney
No 8, Georges Guibert Street, Port-Louis

(511) (9)
(540) ROCKET (& Device in Colour)

ROCKED

(310) 27651/2018 (320) 30/07/2018
(730) Perusahaan Otomobil Kedua Sdn. Bhd.

Perodua Automotive Centre, Sungai Choh
Locked Bag 226, 48009 Rawang
Selangor Darul Ehsan, Malaysia

(740) André Robert, Senior Attorney
No. 8 Georges Guibert Street, Port Louis

(511) (12 and 37)
(540) Axia

(310) 31628/2020 (320) 13/07/2020
(730) Avon Products Inc.

1 Avon Place Suffern, NY 10901, U.S.A.
(740) Yusuf NAZROO, (IP Agent)

No. 12, Frère Félix De Valois Street 
Port-Louis

(511) (3)
(54°) MillionEYEzer

(310) 31734/2020 (320) 27/07/2020
(730) LOTTE CORPORATION

300, Olympic-ro, Songpa-gu
Seoul (Sincheon-dong), Republic of Korea

(740) André Robert, Senior Attorney
No. 8, Georges Guibert Street, Port-Louis

(511) (30)
(54°) LOTTE
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(310) 29710/2019 (320) 16/07/2019
(730) KOTPIALE LTD

Avenue Soobiah, Reduit 
Republic of Mauritius

(511) (24 and 25)
(540) Kotpiale- collecting moments (and logo)

«KOTPIALE

(310) 30691/2019 (320) 23/12/2019
(730) TAGO Przedsi^biorstwo Przemyslu 

Cukiemiczego Tadeusz Golebiewski 
Ciemne, ul. Marszalka Jozefa Pilsudskiego 
220, 05-250 Radzymin, Poland

(740) Mary Anne Philips, Attomey-at-Law 
Room 310, St James Court 
St Denis Street, Port-Louis

(511) (30)
(540) Tago & logo

(310) 30391/2019 (320) 11/11/2019
(730) ROVE HOTELS LLC

Post Box 119444, DUBAI 
United Arab Emirates

(740) Zohra Yusuf NAZROO, Attorney at Law
12, Frère Félix De Valois Street 
Port-Louis

(511) (35 and 36)
(540) ADDRESS (Stylized Latin with Logo)

H
ADDRESS

(310) 31689/2020 (320) 21/07/2020
(730) Mr Nursoo Mohammad Maher Ben

18, Rue Labourdonnais Street, Port Louis
Republic of Mauritius

(740) Ally Meeajun, Barrister-at-Law
Suite 403, 4th Floor, Sterling Tower
La Poudrière Street, Port-Louis

(5H) (29)
(540) Moyaourt logo

lxyaourt

(310) 31999/2020 (320) 27/08/2020
(730) Corpus Management Company VIII, LLC 

IFS Court, Bank Street, TwentyEight 
Cybercity, Ebene 72201
Republic of Mauritius

(511) (36)

<54°) ClearEdgeAMC

(310) 32004/2020 (320) 27/08/2020
(730) Corpus Management Company VIII, LLC 

IFS Court, Bank Street, TwentyEight 
Cybercity, Ebène 72201
Republic of Mauritius

(511) (36)
(54°) ciearEdge

(310) 31975/2020 (320) 25/08/2020
(730) CHUE WING & CO LTD (ABC FOODS) 

Trianon Avenue,Trianon, Quatre Bornes 
Republic of Mauritius '

(740) Kashish International Limited (IP Agent)
16, Autruches Avenue, Quatre Bornes

(511) (29 and 30)
(540) PREEMA

(310) 31905/2020 (320) 20/08/2020
(730) SAID MOHIDEEN Zoolfekar

Block B4, Fouquereaux Street
Cité Martial, Port-Louis
Republic of Mauritius

(511) (6 and 37)
(540) Centracolor (and logo)

Centracolor
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(310) 31903/2020 (320) 20/08/2020
(730) LA CHARTREUSE TEA 

MANUFACTURING CO LTD 
Montee La Peyre, Nouvelle France 
Republic of Mauritius

(511) (29)
(540) CHARTREUSE FULL CREAM MILK 

POWDER (and logo)

(310)
(730)

(740)

(511)
(540)

31981/2020 (320) 25/08/2020
Chong & Sons Distribution Ltd
1, Queen Mary Avenue, Floreal
Republic of Mauritius
Yusuf Nazroo, (IP Agent)
12, Frère Félix De Valois Street
Port Louis
(29 and 35)

(310)
(730)

(740)

(511)
(540)

31982/2020 (320) 25/08/2020
EXOTIC DESIGN LIMITED
5, Charles Lees Street
ROSE-HILL, 1711-02
Republic of Mauritius
Yusuf Nazroo, (IP Agent)
12, Frère Félix De Valois Street
Port-Louis
(35 and 43)
exotic group (and logo)

(310)
(730)

(511)
(540)

31990/2020 (320) 26/08/2020
Joelle Maestracci
125, Route Menagerie, Cassis
Republic of Mauritius
(16 and 35)
AYO KOZE MORIS (and logo)

(310)
(730)

(740)

(511)
(540)

(310)
(730)

(740)

(511)
(540)

31983/2020 (320) 25/08/2020
EXOTIC DESIGN LIMITED
5, Charles Lees Street
ROSE-HILL, 1711-02
Republic of Mauritius
Yusuf Nazroo, (IP Agent)
12, Frère Félix De Valois Street
Port-Louis
(25 and 35)
WAIKIKI (and logo)

WaiKIKI

31996/2020 (320) 26/08/2020
Friendship College Girls Ltd
Doorganah Venkatasawmy Street 
Goodlands, Republic of Mauritius 
Pravin Barthia, Trademark Agent 
ENSafrica (Mauritius) 
19 Church Street, Port-Louis 
Republic of Mauritius 
(16, 25 and 41)
FRIENDSHIP LOGO
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(310) 31998/2020 (320) 26/08/2020
(730) Lexienzo Ltd

Rue Cordonniers, More. Raffray 
Pointe aux Cannoniers
Republic of Mauritius

(511) (43)
(540) Korail Bleu Lodge (and logo) 

korC 
o>

(310) 32006/2020 (320) 27/08/2020
(730) DIABAN Marème-Marie and 

MARTIN Benoît Colin Jonathan 
Royal Road, Pointe aux Canonniers 
Grand Baie, Republic of Mauritius

(511) (25 and 35)
(540) UPCLOTHR (and logo)

upclothr

(310) 32007/2020 (320) 27/08/2020
(730) Medine Limited

4, Uniciti Business Park
Riviere Noire Road, Uniciti, Bambous
Republic of Mauritius

(511) (35)
(540) ¡Help (and logo)

¡Help

(310) 32008/2020 (320) 27/08/2020
(730) FELLOWCRAFT CO LTD

23 Imam Baccosse Sobdar Street
Port Louis, Republic of Mauritius

(740) Zakir Mohamed, Barrister
5th Floor, Sterling House
Lislet Geoffrey Street, Port Louis

(511) (21 and 35)
(540) SWAFF (Stylised)

svidff
(310) 32010/2020 (320) 27/08/2020
(730) FSS DISTRIBUTORS LTD

Hawaldar Road, Camp Diable
Republic of Mauritius

(511) (5)
(54°) HOME BABY

(310) 32013/2020 (320) 27/08/2020
(330) 2020-027870 13/03/2020 JP
(730) SUNTORY HOLDINGS LIMITED 

1-40, DOJIMAHAMA2-CHOME 
KITA-KU, OSAKA-SHI 
OSAKA 530-8203, JAPAN

(740) André Robert, Senior Attorney
8 Georges Guibert Street, Port Louis

(511) (32 and 33)

(54°) ALL-FREE

(310) 32015/2020 (320) 27/08/2020
(730) Brighoonath RAMNAUTH

Reservoir Road, Hazareesing Lane, Castel
Republic of Mauritius

(511) (25 and 35)
(540) Sen's Collection (and logo)

o
Sen’s Collection

SINCE

(310) 32016/2020 (320) 28/08/2020
(730) YUSUF ALI & CO. LTD.

27, Corderie Street, Port-Louis
Republic of Mauritius

(740) Yusuf NAZROO, ( IP Agent)
12, Frère Félix De Valois Street, Port Louis

(511) (3 and 35)
(540) Sangeet 7 in 1 (and logo)

Sangee(/jnl
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(310) 32017/2020 (320) 28/08/2020
(730) Screenage Limited

38, Royal Street, Port Louis
Republic of Mauritius

(511) (42)
(540) SCREENAGE LIMITED (and logo)

™SCRGGNAGG
■ •- LIMITED

(310) 32018/2020 (320) 28/08/2020
(730) Screenage Limited

38, Royal Street, Port Louis
Republic of Mauritius

(511) (42)
(540) SCREENAGE (and logo)

SCRGGNAGG

(310) 32023/2020 (320) 28/08/2020
(730) Naushaad Khalid Malleck

34A De Coursy Street, Port Louis
Republic of Mauritius

(511) (35 and 38)
(540) SMART GIGZ (and logo)

(310) 32024/2020 (320) 28/08/2020
(730) KNIGHT TRADING AGENCY CO. LTD 

Avenue St. Vincent de Paul 
Les Pailles 11221, Port Louis 
Republic of Mauritius

(511) (10 and 25)
(540) PolyGARD (and logo)

polyGARD

(310) 32025/2020 (320) 28/08/2020
(730) Ministry of Youth Empowerment, Sports 

and Recreation
Levels 7 & 8, Citadelle Mall
Cnr Louis Pasteur & Sir Virgil Naz Streets
Port Louis, Republic of Mauritius

(511) (35 and 41)
(540) Logo of the Ministry of Youth 

Empowerment, Sports and Recreation

(310) 32026/2020 (320) 28/08/2020
(730) Ministry of Youth Empowerment, Sports 

and Recreation
Levels 7 & 8, Citadelle Mall
Cnr Louis Pasteur & Sir Virgil Naz Streets
Port Louis, Republic of Mauritius

(511) (38 and 41)
(540) ZENES MONTRE TO TALAN

(and logo)_____________

•-IE5 p
Î ALAr

a

(310) 32028/2020 (320) 31/08/2020
(730) Avon Products Inc.

1 Avon Place, Suffern, NY 10901, U.S.A.
(740) Yusuf NAZROO, (IP Agent)

12, Frère Félix De Valois Street 
Port-Louis

(511) (35)
(540) WATCH ME NOW

(310) 32029/2020 (320) 31/08/2020
(730) Pura Luxury Ltd

46 Morcellement UBP, Mesnil
Republic of Mauritius

(5H) (14)
(540) PURA PEARLS-Timeless (and logo)

PURA PEARLS
— Timeless —



3536 The Mauritius Government Gazette

(310)
(730)

(511)
(540)

32030/2020 (320)
James Alphonse
Solferino No 5, Vacoas
Republic of Mauritius
(3)
Panda & logo

31/08/2020 (310)
(730)

(310)
(730)

(511)
(540)

(310)
(730)

(511)
(540)

(310)
(730)

(511)
(540)

(511)
(540)

32032/2020 (320) 31/08/2020
WAHIDNA Ayman; MUNISAMI Nehsen 
and RAMATALLY Mohammad Nadeem 
Lot 116, Emerald Park, Trianon; 24 More 
Domaine Rose Belle, and Royal Road 
Mont-Fertile, New Grove
Republic of Mauritius 
(35, 42 and 43)
PAPA DISCOUNT logo

PflPfi

DISCOUNT 'X

32033/2020 (320)
Unmole Sachita
Riverside, Grande Retraite
Republic of Mauritius 
(29 and 43)
U and logo

31/08/2020 (310)
(730)

(511)
(540)

32034/2020 (320) 31/08/2020
Le Petit Four Ltd
11 Pavé D'amour, Coromandel
Republic of Mauritius
(30 and 43)
Le Petit Four (and logo)

32035/2020 (320) 31/08/2020
La Joliette Winery & Co Ltd
La Joliette Industrial Zone, Petite Rivière
Republic of Mauritius
(30 and 33)
Dragon D’Or VINDE (and logo)

32037/2020 (320) 31/08/2020
RIO PETS LTD
16 Broken Street, Camp Yoloff 
Port-Louis, Republic of Mauritius 
(5 and 31)

RIO

(310)
(730)

(511)
(540)

(310)
(730)

(511)
(540)

32036/2020 (320) 31/08/2020
QURAISHA CO LTD
Shrimatee Indira Gandhi Street
Pailles, Port-Louis 
Republic of Mauritius 
(30)
Quraisha (and logo)

32038/2020 (320) 01/09/2020
The Mount and Pamplemousses 
Co-operative Crédit Union Limited 
Lot No. 40, Royal Road
Morcellement Maison Blanche 
Pamplemousses, Republic of Mauritius 
(36 and 41)
MPCCU (and logo)
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(310) 32039/2020 (320) 01/09/2020
(730) Marie Isabelle Déborah Monvoisin

94 A. Albert Dainty de Grand Pré
Curepipe Road, Republic of Mauritius

(511) (16)
(540) Peony Box (and logo)

(310) 32040/2020 (320) 01/09/2020
(730) TechPay Innovations Ltd

Level 3, Ebene House, Hotel Avenue
33 Cybercity, Ebene 72201
Republic of Mauritius

(511) (9 and 42)
(540) Techpay - WORK SMARTLY (and logo)

TechPay
WOK«SMARTIA

(310) 32041/2020 (320) 01/09/2020
(730) Rockfm Compliance Services Ltd

Level 3, Ebene House, Hotel Avenue
33, Cybercity, Ebene 72201
Republic of Mauritius

(511) (45)
(540) RockFin-

COMPLIANCE/LEGAL/CONSULTING 
(and logo)

(310) 32042/2020 (320) 01/09/2020
(730) Imperial Intellectual Property

Investments Ltd
Bon Air, Moka 80805
Republic of Mauritius

(511) (10 and 35)
(540) MAR-FLOW & LOGO

MAR-FLoW

(310)
(730)

(511)
(540)

32043/2020 (320) 02/09/2020
LATROBE CO. LTD
Industrial Zone, St Pierre 81406
Republic of Mauritius
(35 and 36)
QUARTIER GENERAL (and logo)

(310)
(730)

(511)
(540)

32047/2020 (320)
Nawsheen BHEWA
6 Castor Street, Port Louis 
Republic of Mauritius 
(29 and 30)
Bibi (and logo)

02/09/2020

QUARTIER 
GENERAL

(310) 32054/2020 (320) 03/09/2020
(730) HAESSLER ASSOCIATES CO LTD

1, Arnaud Street, Beau-Bassin
Republic of Mauritius

(511) (30)
(540) Zepices Lakaz (and logo)

(310)
(730)

(511)
(540)

32055/2020 (320) 03/09/2020
Sunita RAMBARAN
Mont Lubin, Rodrigues
Republic of Mauritius
(43)
Manzé Lakaz (and logo)
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(310) 32057/2020 (320) 03/09/2020
(730) Nabila Iqbal PEERBOCUS

Royal Road, Chemin Grenier
Republic of Mauritius

(511) (35 and 44)
(540) Nab Logo - Makeup is art. Beauty is you.

; ( / • /

|C/z<tb/
H «ft, U

(310) 32058/2020 (320) 03/09/2020
(730) Sanjay RAMGUTTY

49A, Avenue Hirondelles, Sodnac
Quatre Bornes, Republic of Mauritius

(511) (30 and 43)
(540) CURRY EXPRESS Logo

hl
CURRY
EXPRESS

(310) 32061/2020 (320) 03/09/2020
(730) Ideate Technologies Limited

C/O Frontière Finance Ltd
6th Floor, Dias Pier Building
Le Caudan Waterfront, Le Caudan
Port Louis , Republic of Mauritius

(511) (9 and 35)
(540) Worlds View (and logo)

WorldsView
• • • • •

(310) 32062/2020 (320) 04/09/2020
(730) HOLD GLOBAL TRADING LTD

New Grounds Building B6, Industrial Zone
Geoffroy Road, Bambous
Republic of Mauritius

(511) (29 and 30)
(540) Gad'Jack (and logo)

(310) 32063/2020 (320) 04/09/2020
(730) HOLD GLOBAL TRADING LTD

New Grounds Building B6, Industrial Zone
Geoffrey Road, Bambous
Republic of Mauritius

(511) (29 and 30)
(540) Mamzel Banane (and logo)

O

(310) 32064/2020 (320) 04/09/2020
(730) Hardeep Singh BEDI

11 Ave Jamalacs, More. Montreal
Coromandel, Republic of Mauritius

(511) (1,6 and 17)
(540) EnviTek (and logo)

EnviTek
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(310) 32065/2020 (320) 04/09/2020
(730) EYELASHES & NAILS LTD

Newton Tower, Sir William Newton St
Port Louis, Republic of Mauritius

(511) (3, 4 land 44)
(540) THE LASH COLLECTION (and logo)

(310) 32067/2020 (320) 04/09/2020
(730) Latería Ltd

Rivière Sèche, Floréal
Republic of Mauritius

(511) (25 and 41)
(540) Praise & Logo

® PRAISE

Opposition, if any, to be lodged with the Controller, The Industrial Property Office, Ministry of Foreign 
Affairs, Regional Integration and International Trade (International Trade Division), 11th Floor, Sterling 
House, Lislet Geoffroy Street, Port-Louis, Republic of Mauritius by way of notice and within the delay 
prescribed by law (2 months) in accordance with the Patents, Industrial Designs and Trademarks Act 2002.

Date: 24 September 2020 The Controller 
Industrial Property Office

General Notice No. 1394 of2020

THE PATENTS, INDUSTRIAL DESIGNS & TRADEMARKS ACT 2002 
(Regulation 41(6))

Notice is hereby given that the following Industrial Design has been renewed for a period of 
5 years as from 13 October, 2020 under the provisions of the Patents, Industrial Designs & 
Trademarks Act 2002:

Description of 
Design

Registration No.
& Date

Name & Address of Registered 
Owner

Classes

BOAT 00135/2015 of
13 October, 2010

BENJAMIN LEGALLANT
Madame Azor, Goodlands
Republic of Mauritius

12-06
Boat, boat mold

Date: 24 September, 2020
The Controller

Industrial Property Office
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General Notice No. 1395 of2020

THE PATENTS, INDUSTRIAL DESIGN & TRADEMARKS ACT 2002
(Regulation 40)

Notice is hereby given that the following industrial design has been registered 
under Section 31 of the Patents, Industrial Designs & Trademarks Act 2002:

Description of Design: IMMIGRATION SQUARE URBAN TERMINAL
Number & Date of Registration: 00247/2020 of 10 September, 2020
Name & Address of the registered owner: VISIO ARCHITECTURE LTD. of 45, Saint
Georges Street, Port Louis, Republic of Mauritius
Name & Address of Creator: VISIO ARCHITECTURE LTD. of 45, Saint Georges Street, 
Port Louis, Republic of Mauritius
Filing Date: 10 September, 2020
Products: Architects’ plans and designs
Class: 19-08
Representation of Designs:
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PATENTS, INDUSTRIAL DESIGNS & TRADEMARKS ACT 2002 -^continued
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PATENTS, INDUSTRIAL DESIGNS & TRADEMARKS ACT 2002 — continued
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PATENTS, INDUSTRIAL DESIGNS & TRADEMARKS ACT 2002 — continued

Date: 24 September, 2020
The Controller 

Industrial Property Office



3544 The Mauritius Government Gazette

General Notice No. 1396 of2020

THE PATENTS, INDUSTRIAL DESIGN & TRADEMARKS ACT 2002
(Regulation 40)

Notice is hereby given that the following industrial design has been registered 
under Section 31 of the Patents, Industrial Designs & Trademarks Act 2002:

Description of Design: TRINDORO COLLECTION
Number & Date of Registration: 00246/2020 of 24 August, 2020
Name & Address of the registered owner: FORBES PATRICK MAVROS of Stamati
Ltd., Bhugeloo Building, Royal Road, Terre Rouge, Republic of Mauritius
Name & Address of Creator: FORBES PATRICK MAVROS of Stamati Ltd., Bhugeloo
Building, Royal Road, Terre Rouge, Republic of Mauritius
Filing Date: 24 August, 2020
Products: Jewelry
Class: 11-01
Representation of Designs:

SIDEVIEW

FRONT VIEW
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PATENTS, INDUSTRIAL DESIGNS & TRADEMARKS ACT 2002 — continued

FRONT VIEW SIDE VIEW

FRONT VIEW SIDE VIEW
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PATENTS,
INDUSTRIAL DESIGNS & TRADEMARKS ACT 2002 — continued

TOP VIEW

FRONT VIEW SIDE VIEW

SIDE VIEW

TOP VIEW

FRONT VIEW SIDE VIEW
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PATENTS, INDUSTRIAL DESIGNS & TRADEMARKS ACT 2002 continued

FRONT VIEW SIDE VIEW
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PATENTS, INDUSTRIAL DESIGNS & TRADEMARKS ACT 2002 — continued

FRONT VIEW SIDE VIEW
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PATENTS, INDUSTRIAL DESIGNS & TRADEMARKS ACT 2002 — continued

TOP VIEW

FRONT VIEW SIDE VIEW

TOP VIEW

FRONT VIEW SIDE VIEW
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PATENTS, INDUSTRIAL DESIGNS & TRADEMARKS ACT 2002 — continued

Date: 24 September, 2020
The Controller

Industrial Property Office
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Legal Notices and Advertisements
Third & Last Publication

CHANGE OF NAME

Notice is hereby given that Mr Rajsoomare 
Mishra DABY of 85, Avenue Drapers, Belle Rose, 
Quatre Bomes, has applied to the Honourable 
Attorney-General for leave to change his names 
Rajsoomare Mishra into those of Atul Mishra 
so that in the future he shall bear the names and 
surname of Atul Mishra DABY.

Objections, if any, should be filed in the registry 
of the office of the Attorney General within a period 
of 28 days as from the last date of publication of 
the said notice in the papers.

Date: 10/09/2020

Mr Rajsoomare Mishra DABY 
(Rec No. 18/148563) Applicant

Third & Last Publication

CHANGE OF NAME

Notice is hereby given that Mr Fabien Henri 
Camille LAMBOURG and Mrs Mary Jane 
Nathalie LAMBOURG (bom CANSAMY), of 
Lot 5, Residence La Croisette, Splendid View, 
Albion, have applied to the Honourable Attorney 
General for leave to change the names of their 
minor son Liam Hugo Roger into those of Arthur 
Hugo Roger so that in the future he shall bear 
the names and surname of Arthur Hugo Roger 
LAMBOURG.

Objections, if any, should be filed in the registry 
of the office of the Attorney General within a period 
of 28 days as from the last date of publication of 
the said notice in the papers.

Date: 08/09/2020

Mr Fabien Henri Camille LAMBOURG and 
Mrs Mary Jane Nathalie LAMBOURG 

(bom CANSAMY) 
(Rec No. 18/148519) Applicants

Third & Last Publication

CHANGE OF NAME

Notice is hereby given that Mr Narainduth
BHAUGEERUTH and Mrs Tooneeta

BHAUGEERUTH (bom GHEENAH) electing 
their legal domicile in the Office of Me. Dave 
BOOLAUKY, Attorney-at-Law of 8, Georges 
Guibert Street, Port Louis, have applied to the 
Honourable Attorney-General for leave to change 
the names of their minor son Mohammed Abir 
Hossin into that of Tejash so that in the future 
he shall bear the name and surname Tejash 
BHAUGEERUTH.

Objections, if any, should be filed in the registry 
of the Office of the Attorney General within a period 
of 28 days as from the last date of publication of 
the said notice in the papers.

Mr Narainduth BHAUGEERUTH 
and Mrs Tooneeta BHAUGEERUTH 

(bom GHEENAH) 
Applicants 

(Rec No. 18/148531)

Second Publication

CHANGE OF NAME

Notice is hereby given that Mr Mohammad 
Jaabir LECORDIER of 51, Alma Street, Vallée 
Pitot, Port Louis has applied to the Honourable 
Attorney General for leave to change his surname 
LECORDIER into that of ABDULLAH so that in 
the future he shall bear the names and surname of 
Mohammad Jaabir ABDULLAH.

Objections, if any, should be filed in the registry 
of the Office of the Attorney General within a period 
of 28 days as from the last date of publication of 
the said notice in the papers.

Date: 15/09/2020

Mr Mohammad Jaabir LECORDIER 
Applicant 

(Rec No. 18/148598)

Second Publication

CHANGE OF NAME

Notice is hereby given that Ms Sneha Devi 
BONOMALLY of 173, Royal Road, Curepipe, 
has applied to the Honourable Attorney General 
for leave to change her names Sneha Devi into 
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those of Sneha Selina so that in the future she 
shall bear the names and surname of Sneha Selina 
BONOMALLY.

Objections, if any, should be filed in the registry 
of the Office of the Attorney General within a period 
of 28 days as from the last date of publication of 
the said notice in the papers.

Date: 16/09/2020

Ms Sneha Devi BONOMALLY
Applicant

(Rec No. 18/148609)

Second Publication

CHANGE OF NAME

Notice is hereby given that Ms Povedee 
Naidoo RAMSAMY of 37, Avenue Jinah, Stanley, 
Rose Hill, has applied to the Honourable Attorney 
General for leave to change her names Povedee 
Naidoo into that of Melinie so that in the future 
she shall bear the name and surname of Melinie 
RAMSAMY.

Objections, if any, should be filed in the registry 
of the Office of the Attorney General within a period 
of 28 days as from the last date of publication of 
the said notice in the papers.

Date: 16/09/2020

Ms Povedee Naidoo RAMSAMY 
Applicant

(Rec No. 18/148607)

Second Publication

CHANGE OF NAME

Notice is hereby given that Mr Vanessen 
Allapen ENASSEE of Rev Pere Dufay, Plaisance, 
Rose Hill, has applied to the Honourable 
Attorney-General for leave to change his names 
Vanessen Allapen into those of Kevin Vanessen 
so that in the future he shall bear the names and 
surname of Kevin Vanessen ENASSEE.

Objections, if any, should be filed in the registry 
of the Office of the Attorney General within a period 
of 28 days as from the last date of publication of 
the said notice in the papers.

Date: 17th September 2020

Mr Vanessen Allapen ENASSEE 
Applicant

(Rec. No. 18/148621)

Second Publication

CHANGE OF NAME

Notice is hereby given that Mr Surendrasing 
MUNGARA c/o Mr Haman Kumar 
KUBAREEA of Ramnarain Road, Cottage, has 
applied to the Honourable Attorney General 
for leave to change his name and surname 
Surendrasing MUNGARA into those of 
Ricochet Krrish MAXON so that in the future 
he shall bear the names and surname of Ricochet 
Krrish MAXON.

Objections, if any, should be filed in the registry 
of the Office of the Attorney General within a period 
of 28 days as from the last date of publication of 
the said notice in the papers.

Date: 18th September 2020

Mr Surendrasing MUNGARA 
Applicant

(Rec. No. 18/148635)

Second Publication

CHANGE OF NAME

Notice is hereby given that Mr Kwet Liong HO 
FEN FOO of 6, Sebastopol Street, Port Louis, has 
applied to the Honourable Attorney General for 
leave to change his names Kwet Liong into those 
of Kwet Liong Stephano so that in the future he 
shall bear the names and surname of Kwet Liong 
Stephano HO FEN FOO.

Objections, if any, should be filed in the registry 
of the office of the Attorney General within a period 
of 28 days as from the last date of publication of 
the said notice in the papers.

Date: 14/09/2020

Mr Kwet Liong HO FEN FOO 
Applicant

(Rec No. 18/148587)
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Second Publication

CHANGE OF NAME

Notice is hereby given that Ms Aanju 
LUTCHMANAH c/o Me. Sobhadevi 
TOOLSEE-JAUNKY, Attorney-at-Law of 
17, Jules Koenig St, Port Louis, has applied to the 
Honourable Attorney General for leave to change 
her name Aanju into that of Yantikha so that in 
the future she shall bear the name and surname of 
Yantikha LUTCHMANAH.

Objections, if any, should be filed in the registry 
of the Office of the Attorney General within a period 
of 28 days as from the last date of publication of 
the said notice in the papers.

Date: 15th September 2020

Ms Aanju LUTCHMANAH
Applicant

(Rec. No. 18/148610)

First Publication

CHANGE OF NAME

Notice is hereby given that Ms Anupama 
PURSUNNOO (born LECKRAJ) of Royal 
Road, Poudre d’Or, Hamlet, has applied to the 
Honourable Attorney General for leave to change 
her name Anupama into that of Havishka so that 
in the future she shall bear the name and surname 
of Havishka LECKRAJ.

Objections, if any, should be filed in the registry 
of the Office of the Attorney General within a period 
of 28 days as from the last date of publication of 
the said notice in the papers.

Date: 21/09/2020

Ms Anupama PURSUNNOO
(bom LECKRAJ) 

Applicant
(Rec No. 18/148662)

First Publication

CHANGE OF NAME

Notice is hereby given that Mr Shakti Singh 
SUJEEWAN and Mrs Dezirani SUJEEWAN 
(bom TANY), of Capitol lane, Rose Belle, have 
applied to the Honourable Attorney General for 

leave to change the names of his minor son Tavish 
Singh into Parasmai Tavish Singh so that in the 
future he shall bear the names and surname of 
Parasmai Tavish Singh SUJEEWAN.

Objections, if any, should be filed in the registry 
of the office of the Attorney General within a period 
of 28 days as from the last date of publication of 
the said notice in the papers.

Date: 26/09/2020

Mr Shakti Singh SUJEEWAN 
and Mrs Dezirani SUJEEWAN

Applicants

(Rec No. 18/148710)

SALE BY LICITATION

Notice is hereby given that on the 29/10/2020 
at 1.30 p.m. shall take place before the Master’s 
Court, situate at Jules Koenig Street, Port Louis 
the Sale by Licitation prosecuted at the request 
of Marie Lise MEUNIER, Marie Jeanette 
GASPARD, Francisco GASPARD & Marie 
Murielle GASPARD against Marie Miranda 
GASPARD, Marie Joccylne GASPARD, 
Yolanda GASPARD, Joseph Serge GASPARD 
& Marie Emilie GASPARD of “A concrete 
residential cum commercial building under slab of 
a total floor area of 160m2 at ground floor of a floor 
existing on a portion of State Land leased by the 
Rodrigues Administration-Govt, of Mauritius of the 
extent of 341m2 situate in Rodrigues, place called 
Songes, morefully described in deed transcribed in 
Vol. TBR 29/80, which lease agreement expired in 
June 2019”.

All parties claiming a right to take inscription of 
legal mortgage upon the said properties are warned 
that they must do so before the transcription of the 
judgment of adjudication, failing which they shall 
forfeit such right.

Dated at Port Louis, this 15/09/2020.

Me. Roshan RAJROOP 
of 4lh Floor, Sterling Tower, 

Port Louis.
Attorney in charge of the sale.

(Rec. No. 18/148678)
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SALE BY LICITATION

Notice is hereby given that on Thursday the 
19th day of November 2020 at 13.30 hrs, shall take 
before the Master’s Bar, Supreme Court Building, 
situate at Jules Koenig St, Port Louis, the Sale by 
Licitation, of a portion of land of the extent of 
502 m2 (PIN 1711250137), being all that remains 
after distraction of a plot of land of 46 toises or 
174.74 m2, sold following title deed transcribed 
in Volume 424/421, from a portion of land of the 
original extent of 16 perches or 675.33 square 
metres, situate at Rose-Hill, Stanley, in the District 
of Plaines Wilhems, the whole morefully described 
in deeds transcribed in Volumes TV 396/650, TV 
2051 /60, TV 7325/54 and TV 201807/000759, and 
bounded in its original extent according to a report 
of Mr Emile Series, late Sworn Land Surveyor, 
dated 30/01/1935 and registered in reg. A230/7136 
as follows: On one side, by Chellamootoo, on 
68 feet or 22.08 metres; On the second side, by 
B. Peedaly, on 110 feet or 35.73 metres; On the 
third side, by Ligne Berthaud, on 68.5 feet or 22.25 
metres; On the 4th side, by Agapin, on 110 feet 
or 35.75 metres. Together with the following 
buildings existing thereon and generally all that 
may depend thereon or form part thereof without 
any exception or reserves; viz:- (i) A three storey 
building in concrete under slab comprising at the:- 
(a) Ground floor - 2 bed rooms, a kitchen, a living 
room, a dining room, bathroom and toilet; (b) 
First floor - 2 bedrooms, a kitchen, a living room, 
a dining room, bathroom and toilet; (c) Second 
floor - 2 bedrooms, a kitchen, a living room, a 
dining room, bathroom and toilet; (ii) A one room 
commercial building partly in concrete and partly 
in stone massonery wall under corrugated iron 
sheets; (iii) A residential building in concrete under 
slab of 3 rooms, a living room, a dining room, a 
kitchen, a bathroom and toilet; (iv) A residential 
building partly in concrete under iron sheets and 
partly made up of and covered with corrugated iron 
sheets with 2 bed rooms, a kitchen, a living room, a 
dining room, bathroom and toilet; (v) A two storey 
building in concrete under slab comprising at the:- 
(i) Ground floor - 2 bed rooms, a kitchen, a living 
room, a dining room, bathroom and toilet; (ii) First 
floor incomplete and having reached up to the level 
of the ring beam and staircase - and described in 
the above referred Memorandum of Charges.

The said sale is prosecuted at the request of 
Premchand DUSSORUTH, of340, Hugnin Road, 
Rose-Hill against Vishalsingh DUSSORUTH of 
340, Hugnin Road, Rose-Hill. All parties claiming 
a right to take inscription of legal mortgage upon 
the said immovable property are warned that they 
must do so before the transcription of the judgment 
of adjudication, failing which they shall forfeit 
such rights.

Under all legal reservations.

Dated at Port Louis, this 22nd day of September 
2020.

H. B. ALLY ROJUBALLY 
of Suite 501, Sterling Tower, 14, 
La Poudriere Street, Port Louis.

Attorney in charge of the sale
(Rec. No. 18/148703)

SALE BY LICITATION

Notice is hereby given that on Thursday the 
12th day of November, 2020, at 1.30 p.m. shall take 
place before the Master’s Bar situate at Supreme 
Court Buildings, Jules Koenig Street, Port Louis, 
the Sale by Licitation prosecuted at the request of 
Shenaz Bibi Mahomed, Nazleen Bibi Mahomed, 
Parvez Mahomed, Nur-Ud-Diin Mahomed, 
Premilah Gengoo Ww. of Goolam Mahomed, 
Bakar Mahomed, all of Vallée Pitot, Port Louis, 
and Ahmed Mahomed, of Rose Belle against 
The Curator of Vacant Estates vested with 
the vacant succession in Mauritius of Parvedee 
SOOPRAYEN, of Jules Koenig Street, Port Louis, 
of a portion of land of the extent of 557.30 m2 
situate in the district of Port Louis place called 
Vallée des Pretres, at Foondun Lane and bounded 
as follows: On the 1st side by a common tarre road 
known under the name of Foondun Lane separating 
the present portion of land from that belonging to 
Baboo Deoduthsingh Tookeea on 12.14 mts, On 
the 2nd side by the portions of land belonging to 
Mrs. Oomadevi Tookia, Feizal Rajub and Mrs. Bibi 
Feeroza Futloo, on 4 lines measuring respectively 
14.70 mts, 13 cms, 15.45 mts and 15.24 mts, On 
the 3rd side by a common tarred road known under 
the name of Foondun Road on 12.50 mts, On the 
4th and last side by the portions of land belonging to 
Sheik Abdool Rhaoof Amboorallee and Sadadeven 
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Chandramudy on 3 lines measuring respectively 
30.15 mts, 1.45 mts and 15.05 mts, the whole 
morefully transcribed in Volume TV 5454/60, 
together with a concrete storeyed building under 
slab, composed of (i) ground floor, (ii) first floor 
& (iii) second floor partly constructed, and the 
whole morefully described in the memorandum of 
charges filed in the above matter.

All parties claiming a right to take inscription of 
legal mortgage upon the said property are warned 
that they must do so before the transcription of the 
judgment of adjudication, failing which they shall 
forfeit such right.

Dated at Port Louis, this 22nd day of September, 
2020.

Oosman Noormahomed Abbasakoor, 
Senior Attorney.

of, No. 4, Sir Virgile Naz Street, 
Port Louis.

Attorney in charge of the sale 
(Rec. No. 18/148690)

NOTICE UNDER THE INSOLVENCY ACT

Multi Dimension Fashion Ltd
(the ‘Company)
(In Liquidation)

Notice is hereby given that 1, Mushtaq Oosman 
FCA having my registered office at Level 9 
Orange Tower, CyberCity, Ebene have been 
appointed Liquidator of Multi Dimension Fashion 
Ltd (the ‘Company’) on 10 September 2020 at 
15 00 hours by the creditors of the Company at the 
final watershed meeting held on the same day.

All person, companies or corporate bodies 
having in their possession any property, document, 
books and records which belong to the Company 
are requested to deliver them forthwith to the 
liquidator.

Notice is given that all sums due to the Company 
should be payable to the liquidator and receipts for 
such payments shall only be valid if they bear the 
signature of the liquidator or his duly appointed 
representative/s.

Further notice is also given to any party, 
including former employees of the company, 
having any claim against the Company, to submit 

same in writing, with all relevant supporting 
documents, to me on or before 21 September 2020 
at 16 00 hours for consideration.

All correspondences should be addressed to:

Mushtaq Oosman, FCA
Liquidator
c/o Level 9, Orange Tower, CyberCity, Ebene 
Tel: + 230 403 6900/ Fax: +230 403 6910

Dated this 14 September 2020.

Mushtaq Oosman F.C.A
Liquidator

Licensed Insolvency Practitioner 
Multi Dimension Fashion Ltd 

(In Liquidation)
(Rec. No. 18/148660)

NOTICE OF APPOINTMENT

Chaakko Entertainment Ltd
(Administrator Appointed)

Notice is hereby given that I, Yogesh Rai 
Basgeet FCA (aka Rajeev Basgeet) having my 
registered office at PricewaterhouseCoopers Ltd, 
PwC Centre, Avenue de Telfair, Telfair 80829, 
Moka, Republic of Mauritius, have been appointed 
as Administrator of Chaakko Entertainment Ltd 
(the “Company”) effective as from 18 September 
2020 at 9.00 a.m.

All persons, companies or corporate bodies 
having in their possession any property, document, 
books and records which belong to the Company, 
are requested to deliver them forthwith to the 
Administrator.

Notice is hereby given that all sums due to the 
Company should be payable to the Administrator 
and receipts for such payments shall only be valid 
if they bear the signature of the Administrator or his 
duly appointed representative(s). Further, notice 
is also given to any party, including any former 
employee of the Company, believing to have any 
claim against the Company, that they are required 
to submit such claim, together with all relevant 
supporting documents for my consideration on or 
before 25 September 2020.

The present notice should not be deemed to 
be any admission of liability of the Company 
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towards anybody. All correspondences should 
be addressed to the Administrator of Chaakko 
Entertainment Ltd (Administrator Appointed), c/o 
PricewaterhouseCoopers Ltd, PwC Centre, Avenue 
de Telfair, Telfair 80829, Moka.

Dated this 18 September 2020.

Rajeev Basgeet FCA 
Licensed Insolvency Practitioner 

Administrator 
Chaakko Entertainment Ltd 
(Administrator Appointed) 

c/o PricewaterhouseCoopers Ltd, 
PwC Centre, Avenue de Telfair, 

Telfair 80829, Moka 
Tel: +230 404 5000 /Fax: +230 404 5088 

Email: rajeev.basgeet@pwc.com
(Rec. No. 18/148667)

NOTICE OF APPOINTMENT

Cocokids (Ebène) Ltd
(Administrator Appointed)

Notice is hereby given that I, Yogesh Rai 
Basgeet FCA (aka Rajeev Basgeet) having my 
registered office at PricewaterhouseCoopers Ltd, 
PwC Centre, Avenue de Telfair, Telfair 80829, 
Moka, Republic of Mauritius, have been appointed 
as Administrator of Cocokids (Ebène) Ltd 
(the “Company”) effective as from 18 September 
2020 at 9.00 a.m.

All persons, companies or corporate bodies 
having in their possession any property, document, 
books and records which belong to the Company, 
are requested to deliver them forthwith to the 
Administrator.

Notice is hereby given that all sums due to the 
Company should be payable to the Administrator 
and receipts for such payments shall only be valid 
if they bear the signature of the Administrator or his, 
duly appointed representative(s). Further, notice 
is also given to any party, including any former 
employee of the Company, believing to have any 
claim against the Company, that they are required 
to submit such claim, together with all relevant 
supporting documents for my consideration on or 
before 25 September 2020.

The present notice should not be deemed to 
be any admission of liability of the Company 
towards anybody. All correspondences should 
be addressed to the Administrator of Cocokids 
(Ebène) Ltd (Administrator Appointed), c/o 
PricewaterhouseCoopers Ltd, PwC Centre, Avenue 
de Telfair, Telfair 80829, Moka.

Dated this 18 September 2020.

Rajeev Basgeet FCA 
Licensed Insolvency Practitioner 

Administrator 
Cocokids (Ebène) Ltd 

(Administrator Appointed) 
c/o PricewaterhouseCoopers Ltd, 

PwC Centre, Avenue de Telfair, 
Telfair 80829, Moka 

Tel: +230 404 5000 /Fax: +230 404 5088 
Email: rajeev.basgeet@pwc.com

(Rec. No. 18/148667)

CORPORATE AND BUSINESS REGISTRATION 
DEPARTMENT

Insolvency Service 
OFFICIAL RECEIVER’S OFFICE

One Cathedral Square, Jules Koenig Street, Port Louis 
Tel. No.: 202 0600

In the matter of:-

My Ref:- SC/COM/PET/00416/2019

Spice Finance Ltd

Petitioner

v/s

Vikram Travel Tours Company Limited

Respondent

Notice is hereby given that the Bankruptcy 
Division of the Supreme Court of Mauritius has on 
29th day of July, 2020 ordered that Vikram Travel 
Tours Company Limited be wound up under the 
provisions of the Insolvency Act 2009 and that 
the Official Receiver be appointed Provisional 
Liquidator of the Company.

Notice is also given that the Meeting of 
Contributories will be held at the Corporate and 
Business Registration Department, 11th Floor, One 
Cathedral Square, Jules Koenig Street, Port Louis, 

mailto:rajeev.basgeet@pwc.com
mailto:rajeev.basgeet@pwc.com
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on 28th day of September, 2020 at 10.30 hrs and 
that the Meeting of Creditors will be held at the 
same place and on the same day at 10.15 hrs.

Notice is also given that in case creditors having 
any claim whatsoever against the Vikram Travel 
Tours Company Limited and for that claim to be 
considered, a proof of debt verified by an affidavit 
in accordance with the Insolvency Act 2009 must 
be lodged with me not later than 10.00 hrs on the 
28th day of September 2020.

Persons having in their possession any goods, 
chattels and other property whatsoever belonging 
to Vikram Travel Tours Company Limited are 
warned that they must deliver over same to me.

Dated: 14th September 2020

V Virasami
Official Receiver & Provisional Liquidator

(Rec. No. 18/148695)

CORPORATE AND BUSINESS REGISTRATION 
DEPARTMENT

Insolvency Service 
OFFICIAL RECEIVER’S OFFICE

One Cathedral Square, Jules Koenig Street, Port Louis 
Tel. No.: 202 0600

In the matter of:-

My Ref:- SC/COM/PET/00605/2019

Afix Scaff (Mauritius) Ltd

Petitioner

v/s

MO Publicity Ltd

Respondent

Notice is hereby given that the Bankruptcy 
Division of the Supreme Court of Mauritius 
has on 8th day of October, 2019 ordered that 
MO Publicity Ltd be wound up under the provisions 
of the Insolvency Act 2009 and that the Official 
Receiver be appointed Provisional Liquidator of 
the Company.

Notice is also given that the Meeting of 
Contributories will be held at the Corporate and 
Business Registration Department,! 1th Floor, One 
Cathedral Square, Jules Koenig Street, Port Louis, 
on 28th day of September, 2020 at 11.00 hrs and 

that the Meeting of Creditors will be held at the 
same place and on the same day at 10.45 hrs.

Notice is also given that in case creditors having 
any claim whatsoever against the MO Publicity 
Ltd and for that claim to be considered, a proof of 
debt verified by an affidavit in accordance with the 
Insolvency Act 2009 must be lodged with me not later 
than 10.30 hrs on the 28th day of September 2020.

Persons having in their possession any goods, 
chattels and other property whatsoever belonging 
to MO Publicity Ltd are warned that they must 
deliver over same to me.

Dated: 14th September 2020

V. Virasami
Official Receiver & Provisional Liquidator

(Rec. No. 18/148695)

CORPORATE AND BUSINESS REGISTRATION 
DEPARTMENT

Insolvency Service
OFFICIAL RECEIVER’S OFFICE

One Cathedral Square, Jules Koenig Street, Port Louis 
Tel. No.: 202 0600

In the matter of-

My Ref:- SC/COM/PET/00619/2019

Bagaprop Ltd

Petitioner

v/s

Aquatis Ltd

Respondent

Notice is hereby given that the Bankruptcy 
Division of the Supreme Court of Mauritius has 
on 26* day of June, 2020 at 10.35 hours ordered 
that Aquatis Ltd be wound up under the provisions 
of the Insolvency Act 2009 and that the Official 
Receiver be appointed Provisional Liquidator of 
the Company.

Notice is also given that the Meeting of 
Contributories will be held at the Corporate and 
Business Registration Department, 11th Floor, 
One Cathedral Square, Jules Koenig Street, Port 
Louis, on 28th day of September, 2020 at 11.15 hrs 
and that the Meeting of Creditors will be held at 
the same place and on the same day at 11.00 hrs.
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Notice is also given that in case creditors having 
any claim whatsoever against the Aquatis Ltd and for 
that claim to be considered, a proof of debt verified 
by an affidavit in accordance with the Insolvency 
Act 2009 must be lodged with me not later than 
10.45 hrs on the 28th day of September 2020.

Persons having in their possession any goods, 
chattels and other property whatsoever belonging 
to Aquatis Ltd are warned that they must deliver 
over same to me.

Dated: 14th September 2020

V. Virasami
Official Receiver & Provisional Liquidator 

(Rec. No. 18/148695)

NOTICE UNDER 
THE CHILD PROTECTION ACT

Communiqué to the Press

I (Sindy Gontran) have made an application 
for Association pour l’Accompagnement, la 
Réhabilitation et VInsertion Sociale des Enfants 
to be registered as a Place of Safety under the Child 
Protection Act, Section 21 pour (Place of Safety for 
the Welfare and Protection of Children) Regulations 
2019 under the aegis of the Ministry of Gender 
Equality, Child Development and Family Welfare.

The Association pour l’Accompagnement, la 
Réhabilition et I’Insertion Sociale des Enfants 
wishes to inform the public in general that it has 
applied to set up a Place of Safety for Children in 
distress in the locality of Pointe aux Sables. Any 
objections to the above should reach the Permanent 
Secretary of the ministry of Gender Equality, 
Child Development and Family Welfare, 2nd Floor, 
Corner Remy Ollier and Emmanuel Anquetil 
Streets, Port-Louis within 21 days from the date of 
this publication

Date 7th September.
(Rec. No. 18/148677)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 36(2) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

CHANGE OF NAME

Notice is hereby given that the Private Company 
“RESMAU LTD” has by a special resolution 

passed on 18th September 2020 changed its name 
to “CYCLONE CAFE EBENE LTD” as evidenced 
by a certificate given under the hand and seal of the 
Registrar of Companies dated 18th September 2020.

Date this 24th day of September 2020.

Aronson Corporate Services Ltd 
Secretary 

(Rec. No. 18/148701)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 36(2)(c) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that the Company 
“Centre de Diagnostic and Research in 
Molecular Medecine (CDRMM)” has changed 
its name to “MERETEC International” as 
evidenced by a Certificate of Incorporation on 
Change of Name issued by the Registrar of 
Companies on the 14th September 2020.

Dated this 17th September 2020.

Rosemont Management (Mauritius) Ltd 
Company Secretary 

(Rec. No. 18/148684)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 36(2)(c) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that the Company 
“TR Capital IV Mauritius” having by Board’s 
resolution changed its name, is now incorporated 
under the name of “Kariba Holdings IV 
Mauritius” as evidenced by a certificate given 
under the seal of the office of the Registrar of 
Companies dated 8 September 2020.

Dated this 21 September 2020.

SANNE Mauritius
Secretary 

(Rec. No. 18/148661)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 36(2)(c) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that “Anjia Holding 
Limited” has by special resolution passed on 
15th July 2020 changed its name into that of 
“Anjia Holding Limited $ W I® s]” as 
evidenced by a certificate issued by the Registrar 
of Companies on 15th September 2020.
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Dated this 20th September 2020.

Vistra (Mauritius) Limited 
Company Secretary

(Rec. No. 18/148663)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 36(2)(c) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that “West International 
Logistics Holding Limited” has by special 
resolution passed on 15th July 2020 changed its 
name into that of “West International Logistics 
Holding Limited as
evidenced by a certificate issued by the Registrar 
of Companies on 15th September 2020.

Dated this 20th September 2020.

Vistra (Mauritius) Limited 
Company Secretary

(Rec. No. 18/148663)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 36(2)(c) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that the Company 
“VIDAX CONSULTING LTD” having, by special 
resolution changed its name, is now incorporated 
under the name of “MAD OUT LTD” as evidenced 
by a certificate dated the 15th day of September 
2020, issued by the Registrar of Companies.

Dated this 15th day of September 2020.

MAD OUT LTD
Director

(Rec. No. 18/148670)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 36(2)(c) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that the private company 
“SFA PROPERTIES LTD” has by way a special 
resolution passed on 29 July 2020 changed its name 
to “SFA ENTERTAINMENT LTD” as evidenced by 
a certificate dated 27 August 2020 under the seal of 
the Registrar of Companies.

Freddy Paul Moutou
Director

(Rec. No. 18/148658)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 36(2)(c) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT

Notice is hereby given that Heritage Africa 
Limited has, by a special resolution passed on 
03 September 2020, changed its name to Auktion 
House Africa as evidenced by a certificate issued by 
the Registrar of Companies on 10 September 2020.

Dated this 21 September 2020.

AXIS Fiduciary Ltd 
Registered Agent

(Rec. No. 18/148692)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 36(2)(c) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that SIRSATECH 
CONSULTING LTD having by special resolution 
changed its name, and now incorporated under 
the name of KASHI AND SIRSATECH 
CONSULTING LTD as evidenced by a certificate 
given under the seal of the Registrar of Companies 
dated 11th September 2020.

Dated this 21 September 2020.

Director

(Rec. No. 18/148680)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 36(2)(c) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that the Registrar of 
Companies has approved the change of name 
of “Primrose Boom Asset Management” to 
“Primrose Boom Mauritius” as evidenced by a 
certificate issued by the Registrar of Companies 
on 14 September 2020 following the approval 
of its shareholders by way of special resolution 
on 02 September 2020 that the application for 
the change of name be made with the Registrar 
of Companies.

Dated this 16th day of September 2020.

International Proximity
Company Secretary

(Rec. No. 18/148641)
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NOTICE UNDER SECTION 62(2) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that Anahita Estates 
Limited (File No. 52344) intends to propose to 
its shareholders a Special Resolution to reduce 
its stated capital from Rs 1,314,083,725 to 
Rs 989,871,291.

By Order of the Board.

Dated this 22 September 2020.

Ciel Corporate Services Ltd 
Company Secretary

(Rec. No. 18/148675)

Act 2001 for the Company to be removed from 
the Register of Companies for the purpose of 
becoming incorporated under the law in force in 
British Virgin Islands (“BVI”).

Any objection to the removal of the Company 
under Section 312 of the Companies Act 2001 
should be filed with the Registrar of Companies 
not later than 28 days from the date of publication 
of this notice.

Dated this: 19th September 2020

Registered Agent 
(Rec. No. 18/148650)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 264 OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 1984

India Boats Co Ltd
(In Voluntary Winding Up)

Notice is hereby given that an Annual Meeting 
of India Boats Co Ltd (In Voluntary Winding Up) 
will be held at 44 St George Street, Port Louis on 
the 16th day of October 2020 at 11:00 hrs for the 
purpose of transacting the following business:

a) to receive report of Joint Liquidators
b) to receive and adopt accounts
c) to declare and approve interim dividends

Dated this 23rd day of September 2020.

Osman M. A. Bahemia 
Ismael I Bahemia 
Joint Liquidators

A member entitled to attend and vote at the meeting is 
entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him 
and that proxy need not also be a member.

(Rec. No. 18/148688)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 302 & 304 OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that Anar Holdings Ltd, 
a Category 2 Global Business Company having its 
registered office at C/o Alliance Financial Services 
Ltd, Level 2, Standard Chartered Tower, Cybercity, 
Ebene, Republic of Mauritius is applying to 
the Registrar of Companies for transfer of 
incorporation under Section 302 of the Companies

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 309(l)(d) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that Kreate Mixology 
Limited (the “Company”) incorporated as a 
domestic company and having its registered 
office at 6th Floor, Dias Pier Building, le Caudan 
Waterfront, Caudan, Port Louis, Mauritius, has on 
the 07th of September 2020 applied to the Registrar 
of Companies for removal of the Company from the 
Register under Section 309(1 )(d) of the Companies 
Act 2001.

Notice is also given that the Company has 
ceased to carry on business, has discharged in full 
its liabilities to all its known creditors, and has 
distributed its surplus assets in accordance with the 
Companies Act 2001.

Any objection to the removal of the Company 
under Section 312 of the Companies Act 2001 is to 
be made in writing to the Registrar of Companies 
by latest the 16th day of October 2020.

Date this 16th September 2020.

Frontiere Corporate Services Limited
Secretary 

(Rec. No. 18/148656)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 309(1 )(d) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that Emedi Resources 
Limited (the “Company”) holding a category 1 
Global Business Licence and having its registered 
office address at C/o Adansonia Management 
Services Limited, Suite 1 Perrieri Office Suites, 
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C2-302, Level 3, Office Block C, La Croisette, 
Grand Baie, 30517, Mauritius is applying to the 
Registrar of Companies, for the removal of the 
Company from the Register under Section 309( 1 )(d) 
of the Companies Act 2001.

The Company has ceased to carry on business, 
has discharged in full its liabilities to all known 
creditors and has distributed its surplus assets in 
accordance with its constitution and Companies 
Act 2001.

Any objection to the removal of the Company 
under Section 312 of the Companies Act 2001 is to 
be made in writing to the Registrar of Companies 
by latest the 18 October 2020.

Dated this 18 September 2020.

ADANSONIA MANAGEMENT 
SERVICES LIMITED 
Company Secretary

(Rec No. 18/148655)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 309(l)(d) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that TTRO SSA 
Holdings (Mauritius) Limited (the “Company”) 
holding a category 1 Global Business Licence and 
having its registered office address at C/o Adansonia 
Management Services Limited, Suite 1 Perrieri 
Office Suites, C2-302, Level 3, Office Block C, 
La Croisette, Grand Baie, 30517, Mauritius is 
applying to the Registrar of Companies, for the 
removal of the Company from the Register under 
Section 309( 1 )(d) of the Companies Act 2001.

The Company has ceased to carry on business, 
has discharged in full its liabilities to all known 
creditors and has distributed its surplus assets in 
accordance with its constitution and Companies 
Act 2001.

Any objection to the removal of the Company 
under Section 312 of the Companies Act 2001 is to 
be made in writing to the Registrar of Companies 
by latest the 18 October 2020.

Dated this 18 September 2020.

ADANSONIA MANAGEMENT 
SERVICES LIMITED 
Company Secretary 

(Rec No. 18/148655)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 309(l)(d) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that Expert Giants 
Ltd, at 15 Calcutta Street, Port Louis, Mauritius, 
is applying to the Registrar of Companies for its 
removal under Section 309(1 )(d) of the Companies 
Act 2001 on the grounds that the Company has 
discharged in full its liabilities.

Any objection shall be delivered to the Registrar 
of Companies not later than 28 days from the date 
of publication of this notice.

Dated this 16th September 2020.

Giant Experts Limited 
Company Secretary 

(Rec. No. 18/148681)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 309(l)(d) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that EGYMO TRADING 
CO LTD (the “Company”), having its Registered 
Office address at C/o Tsar Group, Trou Fanfaron, 
Albion Docks, Port Louis, Mauritius, is applying 
to the Registrar of Companies, for the removal 
of the Company from the Register of Companies 
under the provisions of Section 309(l)(d) of the 
Companies Act 2001.

Notice is hereby also given that the Company 
has ceased to carry on business, has discharged in 
full its liabilities to all its known creditors, and has 
distributed its surplus assets in accordance with its 
Constitution and the Companies Act 2001.

Any objection to the removal of the Company 
under Section 312 of the Companies Act 2001 is to 
be made in writing to the Registrar of Companies 
not later than 28 days of the date of this notice.

Date: 23 September 2020
(Rec. No. 18/148679)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311 OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

RvB GIBB CAPITAL PCC

Notice is hereby given

(1) That the above Company holding a 
Category 1 Global Business Licence, 
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structured as a Protected Cell Company and 
having its registered office at C/o JurisTax 
Ltd, Level 1, Ebene House, Hotel Avenue, 
33 Cybercity, Ebene, 72201, Mauritius is to 
be removed from the Register of Companies 
under Section 309(l)(d) of the Companies 
Act 2001.

(2) That the Company has ceased to carry on 
business, discharged in full its liabilities to all 
its known creditors and distributed its surplus 
assets in accordance with its Constitution and 
the Companies Act 2001.

(3) That any objection to the removal under 
Section 313 shall be delivered to the Registrar 
of Companies not less than 30 days after the 
date of the notice, at latest by 22 October 2020.

Date: 21 September 2020

JurisTax Ltd 
Secretary

(Rec. No. 18/148696)

NOTICE OF REMOVAL OF THE 
COMPANY UNDER SECTION 311 OF 

THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that the Company “DE 
SOL CYPRIELLA LIMITED”, a Global Business 
Category Two company having its registered office 
at c/o MATCO LIMITED, 11th Floor, NeXTeracom 
Building, Tower 1, Ebene Cybercity, Mauritius, 
is applying to the Registrar of Companies for its 
removal from the Register under Section 309(1 )(d) 
of the Companies Act 2001.

Notice is hereby also given that the Company 
has ceased to carry on business, has discharged in 
full its liabilities to all its known creditors and has 
distributed its surplus assets in accordance with its 
constitution and the Companies Act 2001.

Any objection to the removal of the Company ' 
under Section 313 of the Companies Act 2001 
should be delivered to the Registrar of Companies 
not later than 28 days of the date of this notice.

Dated this 17th September 2020.

Registered Agent

(Rec. No. 18/148659)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311 OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that “Blu-Island 
Corrosion Coating Ltd” (File No. C161111) a 
Domestic Company and having its Registered 
Office at Boundary Lane, L’Amitié, Mon 
Loisir is on this 16th day of September 2020 
applying to the Registrar of Companies to be 
removed from the Register of Companies under 
Section 309(1 )(d) of the Companies Act 2001.

Notice is hereby also given that the Company 
has never traded since its incorporation, has 
discharged in full its liabilities to all its known 
creditors, and has distributed its surplus assets in 
accordance with its constitution and the Companies 
Act 2001.

Any objection to the removal of the Company 
under Section 312 of the Companies Act 2001 is to 
be made in writing to the Registrar of Companies 
by latest on the 16th October 2020.

Date: 16.09.2020

Christian DESJARDINS 
(Rec. No. 18/148670)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311 OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that “Deco Concept 
Limited” (File No. 105431) a Domestic Company 
and having its Registered Office at La Mivoie, 
Tamarin is on this 16th day of September 2020 
applying to the Registrar of Companies to be 
removed from the Register of Companies under 
Section 309(1 )(d) of the Companies Act 2001.

Notice is hereby also given that the Company 
has never traded since its incorporation, has 
discharged in full its liabilities to all its known 
creditors, and has distributed its surplus assets in 
accordance with its constitution and the Companies 
Act 2001.

Any objection to the removal of the Company 
under Section 312 of the Companies Act 2001 is to 
be made in writing to the Registrar of Companies 
by latest on the 16th October 2020.

Date: 16.09.2020

Marie Désirée Cathy BAX 
(Rec. No. 18/148670)
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NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311 OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that the Company 
“FOOTCARE LTD”, having its registered office 
at Route Royale, Pointe D’Esny, Mahebourg is 
applying to the Registrar of Companies, for the 
removal of the Company from the Register under 
Section 309(1 )(d) of the Companies Act 2001, on 
the following ground:

“The Company has ceased to carry on business, 
has discharged in full its liabilities to all known 
creditors and has distributed its assets in accordance 
with its Constitution and the Companies Act 2001.”

That any objection to the removal shall be 
delivered to the Registrar of Companies within 
28 days from the date of this notice.

Date: 14.09.2020

Fenouillot De Falbaire Sandrine Monique
Director

(Rec. No. 18/148697)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311 OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

In the matter of:

Henarin Ltd

Notice is hereby given:

That Henarin Ltd, a Domestic Company having its 
registered office at C/o Sanlam Corporate Services 
Ltd, Labourdonnais Village, Mapou, Mauritius is to 
be removed from the Register of Companies under 
Section 309( 1 )(d) of the Companies Act 2001.

That the Company has ceased to carry on business, 
has discharged in full its liabilities to all its known 
creditors, and has distributed its surplus assets in 
accordance with the Companies Act 2001.

That any objection to the removal under Section 312 
of the Companies Act 2001 shall be delivered to 
the Registrar of Companies within 28 days from 
the date of this notice.

Date: 17 September 2020

Sanlam Corporate Services Ltd 
Corporate Secretary

(Rec. No. 18/148698)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311(2) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that, Acoyvis 
Limited, holding a Category 1 Global Business 
Licence - (the “Company”), and having its 
registered office at C/o Dale International Trust 
Company Limited, 3rd Floor, Tower A, 1 Cybercity, 
Ebene 72201, Mauritius is applying to the Registrar 
of Companies to be removed from the Register 
of Companies, under Section 309(l)(d) of the 
Companies Act 2001.

Notice is hereby also given that the Company 
has ceased to carry on business, has discharged in 
full its liabilities to all its known creditors, and has 
distributed its surplus assets in accordance with its 
Constitution and the Companies Act 2001.

Any objection to the removal of the Company 
under Section 312 of the Companies Act 2001 is to 
be made in writing to the Registrar of Companies 
not later than 28 days from the date of publication 
of this notice.

Dated this 21st September 2020.

Dale International Trust Company Limited

Company Secretary 
(Rec. No. 18/148686)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311(2) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that LENNOX 
HOLDINGS LTD, a Domestic Company, having 
its registered office at Suite 760A (1), 7th Floor 
Dias Pier, Le Caudan Waterfront, Port Louis, 
Mauritius, is to be removed from the Register 
of Companies under Section 309(1 )(d) of the 
Companies Act 2001.

That the Company has ceased to carry 
on business, has discharged all its debts and 
liabilities in full and has distributed its surplus 
assets in accordance with its Constitution and the 
Companies Act 2001.

That any objection to the removal under 
Section 313 of the Companies Act 2001 shall be 
made to the Registrar of Companies not later than 
28 days from the date of this Notice.

Dated this 17 September 2020.

(Rec. No. 18/148666) Director
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NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311(2) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that Pearl Advisory 
of C/o Arch Global Consult Ltd, The Junction 
Business Hub, Arsenal Branch Road, Calebasses, 
Mauritius is applying to the Registrar of Companies 
for removal from the Register of Companies, under 
Section 309(1 )(d) of the Companies Act 2001 on 
the ground that the Company has ceased to carry 
on business, has discharged in full its liabilities to 
all known creditors and has distributed its surplus 
assets in accordance with its constitution and the 
Companies Act 2001.

Objections or claims if any should be lodged 
with the Registrar of Companies not later than 
28 days of the date of this notice.

Dated this 15th September 2020.

Arch Global Consult Ltd
Company Secretary 

(Rec. No. 18/148683)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311(2) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that:

EAST AFRICAN PURSUITS LTD (“the 
Company”), a domestic company, having its 
Registered Office at Charmilly Coastal Road, Trou 
Aux Biches, Republic of Mauritius, is applying to 
be removed from the Register of Companies under 
Section 309(1 )(d) of the Companies Act 2001.

The Company has ceased to carry on business 
and has discharged in full its liabilities to all 
known creditors.

Any objection to the removal of the Company 
under Section 312 of the Companies Act 2001 shall 
be made to the Registrar of Companies not later 
than 28 days from the date of this notice, not later 
than 06th October 2020.

Dated this 08th September 2020.

The Director 
(Rec. No. 18/148651)

NOTICE OF REMOVAL OF THE
COMPANY UNDER SECTION 311(2) OF 

THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that Blue Savanna, a 
Category One Global Business Licence Company, 
having its registered office at Citadelle Mall, 15th 
Floor, Sir Virgil Naz Street, Port Louis, Mauritius 
is applying to the Registrar of Companies for its 
removal from the register under Section 309(1 )(d) 
of the Companies Act 2001.

Notice is hereby also given that the Company 
has ceased to carry on business, has discharged in 
full its liabilities to all its known creditors and has 
distributed its surplus assets in accordance with its 
Constitution and the Companies Act 2001.

Any objection to the removal of the Company 
under Section 313 of the Companies Act 2001 
should be delivered to the Registrar of Companies 
not later than 28 days of the date of this notice.

Dated this 16 September 2020.

Sinews Global Ltd
Company Secretary

(Rec. No. 18/148657)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311(2) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

SouthConsult (Africa) Limited
(hereinafter the “Company”)

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT:

The Company, a Category 1 Global Business 
Company, having its Registered Office at 19th 
Floor Newton Tower, Sir William Newton Street, 
Port Louis, 11328, Mauritius, is to be removed 
from the register of companies in accordance with 
Section 309( 1 )(d) of the Companies Act 2001.

The Company has ceased to carry on business, 
has discharged in full its liabilities to all its 
known creditors and has distributed its surplus 
assets in accordance with its Constitution and the 
Companies Act 2001.

Any objections to the removal under Section 
312 of the Companies Act 2001 shall be delivered 
to the Registrar of Companies not later than 28 
days after the date of the notice.

Dated this 16th day of September 2020.

GMG Trust Ltd 
(Rec. No. 18/148654) Secretary
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NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311(2) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that Land Reclamation 
Limited a domestic company, having its 
Registered Office at Trianon, Quatre Bomes is to 
be removed from the Register of Companies under 
the Section 309(1 )(d) of the Companies Act 2001.

The Company has ceased to carry on business, 
has discharged in full its liabilities to all its known 
creditors and has distributed its surplus assets in 
accordance with its constitution and the Companies 
Act 2001.

Any objection to the removal under Section 313 
of the Companies Act 2001 shall be made to the 
Registrar of Companies within 28 days of the date 
of this notice.

Dated this 25th September 2020.

Director

(Rec. No. 18/148668)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311(2) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

(‘the Act’)

Notice is hereby given that CSSAF CMC 
Limited (the “Company”) having its registered 
office at c/o GFin Corporate Services Ltd, 
Level 6, GFin Tower, 42 Hotel Street, Cybercity, 
Ebene, 72201, Mauritius, is applying to be 
removed from the Register of Companies under 
Section 309(1 )(d) of the Act.

That the Company has ceased to carry on 
business, has discharged in full its liabilities to all 
its known creditors, and has distributed its surplus 
assets in accordance with the Act.

Any objection to the removal of the Company 
under Section 312 of the Act is to be made in 
writing to the Registrar of Companies by latest 
28 days from the date of this publication.

Dated this 14th day of September 2020.

GFin Corporate Services Ltd
Company Secretary

(Rec. No. 18/148700)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311(2) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that “Panam Petroleum”, 
a Category 2 Global Business Licence Company 
with registration number C099024 C2/GBL, of 
10th Floor, Standard Chartered Tower, 19 Cybercity, 
Ebene, Republic of Mauritius, is applying to the 
Registrar of Companies for its removal from the 
Register of Companies under Section 309(1 )(d) 
of the Companies Act 2001 on the grounds that 
the Company has ceased to carry on business, 
has discharged in full its liabilities to all its 
known creditors and has distributed its surplus 
assets in accordance with its Constitution and the 
Companies Act 2001.

Any objection under Section 312 of the 
Companies Act 2001 shall be delivered to the 
Registrar of Companies not less than 28 days of 
the date of this notice.

Dated this 18th day of September 2020.

DTOS Ltd
Registered Agent 

(Rec. No. 18/148696)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311(2) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

In the Matter of:

TotalSend Ltd

Notice is hereby given:

That TotalSend Ltd, a Category 2 Global 
Business Licence Company, having its Registered 
Office at C/o Sanlam Trustees International 
Limited, Labourdonnais Village, Mapou, Mauritius 
is to be removed from the Register of Companies 
under Section 309(1 )(d) of the Companies 
Act 2001.

That the Company has ceased to carry on 
business and is no longer required.

That any objection to the removal under 
Section 313 of the Companies Act 2001 shall be 
delivered to the Registrar of Companies within 28 
days from the date of this notice.

Date: 23 September 2020

Sanlam Trustees International Limited 
(Rec. No. 18/148699) Secretary
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NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311(2) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that ZENITH SALES 
CORPORATION LIMITED holding a Category 2 
Global Business Licence Company and having its 
Registered Office at 4th Floor, Ebene Skies, Rue 
de L’Institut, Ebene, Mauritius is applying to the 
Registrar of Companies to be removed from the 
Register of Companies under Section 309(1 )(d) of 
the Companies Act 2001.

Notice is hereby also given that the Company 
has ceased to carry on business, has discharged in 
full its liabilities to all its known creditors, and has 
distributed its surplus assets in accordance with 
its memorandum of association and articles of 
association and the Companies Act 2001.

Any objection to the removal of the Company 
under Section 313 of the Companies Act 2001 is to 
be made in writing to the Registrar of Companies 
by latest on the 14th of October 2020.

Date: 17th September 2020

Mauritius International Trust
Company Limited 
Registered Agent 

(Rec. No. 18/148704)

Dated this 9th of September 2020.

MAURI EXPERTA LTD 
Company Secretary

(Rec. No. 18/148674)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311(2) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that “IQBAL MANJOO 
& CO LTD”, a Domestic Company having its 
Registered Office at 44, Leoville L’homme Street, 
Rose Hill, Mauritius is to be removed from the 
Register of Companies under Section 309(1 )(d) of 
the Companies Act 2001.

The Company has ceased its trading activities 
and has discharged all its liabilities.

Any objection or claims if any should be lodged 
with the Registrar of Companies within 28 days 
from the date of this notice.

24th September 2020

Mr Iqbal Mahmode Manjoo
Company Director

(Rec No. 18/148694)

NOTICE OF REMOVAL OF THE
COMPANY UNDER SECTION 311(2) OF 

THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that Mucoy Project 
Services Ltd (the “Company”), a Domestic 
Company having its registered office at C/o Mauri 
Experta Ltd, 12th Floor, Tower 1, Nexteracom 
Towers, Cybercity, Ebene, Mauritius, is applying 
to the Registrar of Companies for its removal 
from the Register under Section 309(1 )(d) of the 
Companies Act 2001.

Notice is hereby also given that the Company 
has ceased to carry on business, has discharged in 
full its liabilities to all its known creditors and has 
distributed its surplus assets in accordance with its 
constitution and the Companies Act 2001.

Any objection to the removal of the Company 
under Section 312 of the Companies Act 2001 shall 
be made to the Registrar of Companies not less 
than 28 days from the date of this notice.

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311(2) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that IT CONSULTANCY 
LTD, a Domestic Company and having its registered 
office at 23, Allée de la Petite Savanne, Domaine 
de Belle Vue, Mapou, is applying to the Registrar 
of Companies, for the removal of the Company 
from the Register under Section 309(1 )(d) of the 
Companies Act 2001, on the following ground:

“The Company has ceased to carry on business, 
has discharged in full its liabilities to all its 
known creditors and has distributed its surplus 
assets in accordance with its Constitution and the 
Companies Act 2001”.

Objections to the removal,if any, should be filed 
with the Registrar of Companies, not later than 
28 days from the publication of this notice.

Dated this 21st September 2020.

The Director

(Rec. No. 18/148696)
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APPLICATION FOR THE ISSUE OF A LICENCE 
UNDER PART III OF THE EXCISE ACT

I, Mrs Konishka Mohajur Jogun of More. 
Chavery, Bois Pignolet, Terre Rouge have applied 
to the Director General of the Mauritius Revenue 
Authority for the issue of a new licence of Retailer 
of Liquor and Alcoholic Products - Off in respect of 
premises situated at More. Chavery, Bois Pignolet, 
Terre Rouge.

Any objection to the issue of the above licence, 
should be made to the Director General, Mauritius 
Revenue Authority, Ehram Court, C/r Monseigneur 
Gonin & Sir Virgil Naz Streets, Port Louis within 
21 days as from date published in the Gazette.

Mrs Konishka Mohajur Jogun
Applicant

(Rec. No. 18/148665)

APPLICATION FOR THE ISSUE OF A LICENCE 
UNDER PART III OF THE EXCISE ACT

I, Ms Nancy Cotte of No. 4, Allée Des 
Bougainville, Beau-Vallon have applied to the 
Director General of the Mauritius Revenue 
Authority for the issue of a new licence of Retailer 
of Liquor and Alcoholic Products - Off in respect of 
premises situated at No. 4, Allée Des Bougainville, 
Beau-Vallon.

Any objection to the issue of the above licence, 
should be made to the Director General, Mauritius 
Revenue Authority, Ehram Court, C/r Monseigneur 
Gonin & Sir Virgil Naz Streets, Port Louis within 
21 days as from date published in the Gazette.

Ms Nancy Cotte
Applicant

(Rec. No. 18/148664)

APPLICATION FOR THE ISSUE OF A LICENCE 
UNDER PART III OF THE EXCISE ACT

I, Mrs Marie Odyle Louise of 14 Avenue 
Abercrombie, Cité Briquetterie, Ste Croix, have 
applied to the Director General of the Mauritius 
Revenue Authority for the issue of a new licence 
of Retailer of Liquor and Alcoholic Products - 
Off in respect of premises situated at 14 Avenue 
Abercrombie, Ste Croix.

Any objection to the issue.of the above licence, 
should be made to the Director General, Mauritius 
Revenue Authority, Ehram Court, C/r Monseigneur 
Gonin & Sir Virgil Naz Streets, Port Louis within 
21 days as from date published in the Gazette.

Mrs Marie Odyle Louise 
Applicant

(Rec. No. 18/148682)

APPLICATION FOR THE ISSUE OF A LICENCE 
UNDER PART III OF THE EXCISE ACT

I, Mrs Annick Dohoroo of Hibiscus Lane, 
Canot have applied to the Director General of the 
Mauritius Revenue Authority for the issue of a 
new licence of Retailer of Liquor and Alcoholic 
Products - Off in respect of premises situated at 
Hibiscus Lane, Canot.

Any objection to the issue of the above licence, 
should be made to the Director General, Mauritius 
Revenue Authority, Ehram Court, C/r Monseigneur 
Gonin & Sir Virgil Naz Streets, Port Louis within 
21 days as from date published in the Gazette.

Mrs Annick Dohoroo
Applicant

(Rec. No. 18/148676)

APPLICATION FOR THE ISSUE OF A LICENCE 
UNDER PART III OF THE EXCISE ACT

Pick and Buy Limited, of Al Madina Road, 
Cassis, Port Louis has applied to the Director 
General of the Mauritius Revenue Authority 
for the issue of a new licence of dealer in liquor 
and alcoholic pioducts - wholesale in respect of 
premises situated at Royal Road, Curepipe.

Any objection to the issue of the above 
licence, should be made to the Director General, 
Mauritius Revenue Authority, Ehram Court, C/r 
Mon Seigneur Gonin & Sir Virgil Naz Streets, 
Port-Louis within 21 days as from date published 
in the Gazette.

Pick and Buy Limited
Applicant

(Rec. No. 18/148696)



3568 The Mauritius Government Gazette

APPLICATION TO DIRECTOR GENERAL OF THE MAURITIUS REVENUE AUTHORITY FOR 
THE ISSUE OF A LICENCE UNDER PART III OF THE EXCISE ACT

Intermart (Mtius) Ltd, of 3 Lislet Geoffroy Street, Curepipe has applied to the Director General 
of the Mauritius Revenue Authority for the issue of a new licence of dealer in liquor and alcoholic 
products - wholesale in respect of premises situated at Mauritius Freeport Development Co Ltd (MFD), 
Port Louis.

Any objection to the issue of the above licence, should be made to the Director General, Mauritius 
Revenue Authority, Ehram Court, C/r Mon Seigneur Gonin & Sir Virgil Naz Streets, Port-Louis within 
21 days as from date published in the Gazette.

(Rec. No. 18/148696)

Intermart (Mtius) Ltd
Applicant
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF CHANGE EXPRESS LIMITED

Report on the Financial Statements

Opinion
We have audited the financial statements of Change Express Limited (the “Company”) which comprise 
the statement of financial position as at 30 June 2020, and the statement of profit or loss and other 
comprehensive income, statement of changes in equity and statement of cash flows for the year then ended, 
and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, these financial statements give a true and fair view of the financial position of the Company as at 
30 June 2020, and of its financial performance, its changes in equity and its cash flows for the year then ended in 
accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards and in compliance with the requirements of the 
Mauritius Companies Act 2001, the Financial Reporting Act 2004 and the Banking Act 2004.

Basis for Opinion
We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs). Our responsibilities 
under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial 
Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with International 
Ethics Standards Board for Accountants (IESBA Code), and we have fulfilled our other ethical 
responsibilities in accordance with IESBA Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is 
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Other Information
The directors are responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the Annual 
Report, Corporate Governance Report and Certificate from the Secretary, or any other information. The 
other information does not include the financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express an audit 
opinion or any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information 
and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial 
statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit, or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based 
on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, 
we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Corporate Governance Report
Our responsibility under the Financial Reporting Act is to report on the compliance with the Code of 
Corporate Governance disclosed in the annual report and assess the explanations given for non-compliance 
with the requirement of the Code. From our assessment of the disclosure made in the Corporate Governance 
in the annual report, the public interest entity has, pursuant to section 75 of the Financial Report Act, 
complied with the requirements of the Code.

Directors’ Responsibilities for the financial statements
The directors are responsible for the preparation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view in 
accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards and in compliance with the requirements of 
the Mauritian Companies Act 2001, the Financial Reporting Act 2004 and the Banking Act 2004, and for 
such internal control as the directors determine is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements 
that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the directors are responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to 
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going 
concern basis of accounting unless the directors either intend to liquidate the Company or to cease 
operations, or have no realistic alternative but to do so.



3570 The Mauritius Government Gazette

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF CHANGE EXPRESS LIMITED

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements
Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free 
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our 
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in 
accordance with ISAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise 
from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be 
expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs, we exercise professional judgement and maintain professional 
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:
• Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or 

error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is 
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material 
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve 
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

• Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that 
are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the 
effectiveness of the Company’s internal control.

• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates 
and related disclosures made by the directors.

• Conclude on the appropriateness of the directors’ use of the going concern basis of accounting and based 
on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that 
may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that 
a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related 
disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our 
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, 
future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

• Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the 
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a 
manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with the directors regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the 
audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify 
during our audit.

Other Matter
This report is made solely to the Company’s members, in accordance with Section 205 of the Mauritius 
Companies Act 2001, the Financial Reporting Act 2004 and the Banking Act 2004. Our audit work has been 
undertaken so that we might state to the Company’s members those matters that we are required to state in an 
auditor’s report and for no other purpose. To the fullest extent permitted by law, we do not accept or assume 
responsibility to anyone other than the Company and the Company’s members, for our audit work, for this 
report, or for the opinions we have formed.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
Mauritius Companies Act 2001
We have no relationship with or interests in the Company other than in our capacity as auditors. We have 
obtained all the information and explanations we have required. In our opinion, proper accounting records 
have been kept by the Company as far as it appears from our examination of those records.

Banking A ct 2004
In our opinion, the financial statements have been prepared on a basis consistent with that of the preceding year 
and are complete, fair and properly drawn up and comply with the Banking Act 2004 and the regulations and 
guidelines of the Bank of Mauritius. The explanations or information called for or given to us by the officers or 
agents of the Company were satisfactory.

MOORE Arvin Rogbeer FCA Date: 22 September 2020
Chartered Accountants Licensed by FRC
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CHANGE EXPRESS LIMITED

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

AT 30 JUNE 2020
30 June 30 June

ASSETS 2020 2019
Non-current assets Rs. Rs.
Equipment 3,463,591 3,625,904
Right-of-use assets 10,266,037 -
Intangible assets 164,190 185,963
Net deferred tax asset 20,171 -
Total non-current assets 13,913,989 3,811,867
Current assets
Other receivables 1,831,100 3,894,223
Investment in financial assets 15,182,540 15,388,167
Current income tax assets 415,758 -
Cash in hand and bank balances 59,601,293 62,578,186
Total current assets 77,030,691 81,860,576

TOTAL ASSETS 90,944,680 85,672,443

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Capital and reserves
Stated capital 50,000,000 50,000,000
Retained earnings 21,695,115 30,588,895
Total equity 71,695,115 80,588,895

Non-current liability
Retirement benefit obligations 2,888,757 2,609,354
Lease obligations 7,403,721 -
Net deferred tax liability - 28,838
Total non-current liability 10,292,478 2,638,192

Current liabilities
Bank overdraft 1,401,328 11,825
Lease obligations 3,311,003 -
Other payables 4,244,756 2,402,729
Current income tax liabilities 30,802
Total current liabilities 8,957,087 2,445,356

Total equity and liabilities 90,944,680 85,672,443

These financial statements have been approved for issue by the Board of Directors on 
22 September 2020 and signed on its behalf by:-

Bheem Ramruttan Shakill Ahmad Toorabally Mohammad Waseem Nuckchady
Director Director Chief Executive Officer
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CHANGE EXPRESS LIMITED

STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2020
30 June 30 June

2020 2019

Rs. Rs.

Net gain arising from dealings in foreign currencies 37,817,714 41,606,486

Other income 46,115 101,813

Administrative expenses (36,213,267) (32,193,566)

Profit from operations 1,650,562 9,514,733

Finance income 666,286 578,203

Profit for the year before taxation 2,316,848 10,092,936

Taxation (600,283) (1,666,824)

Profit for the year after taxation 1,716,565 8,426,112

Other comprehensive income - -

1,716,565 7,144,822

Profit per share Rs./Cs 3.43 16.85

CHANGE EXPRESS LIMITED

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2020
Stated Retained Total
capital earnings

Rs. Rs. Rs.
At 1 July 2018 50,000,000 22,162,783 72,162,783
Profit for the year - 8,426,112 8,426,112

Other comprehensive income - - -

At 30 June 2019 50,000,000 30,588,895 80,588,895
Effect of adoption of IFRS 16 - (610,345) (610,345)

At 1 July 2019 as restated 50,000,000 29,978,550 79,978,550
Profit for the year 1,716,565 1,716,565

Other comprehensive income - - -

Dividend declared and paid - (10,000,000) (10,000,000)

At 30 June 2020 Rs. 50,000,000 21,695,115 71,695,115
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CHANGE EXPRESS LIMITED 
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2020

30 June
_________2020

30 June
2019

Cash flows from operating activities Rs. Rs.

Profit before taxation

Adjustment for:-
2,316,848 10,092,936

Depreciation of equipment 692,601 690,449
Amortisation of intangible assets 71,773 60,472
Depreciation of right-of-use assets 5,110,890
Equipment written off 72,453 52,792
Increase / (Decrease) in provision for retirement benefit obligations 279,403 (79,594)
Interest paid on finance lease 968,707
Interest income (666,286) (578,203)

Movement in working capital
8,846,389 10,238,852

Movement in other receivables 2,063,123 (173,851)
Movement in other payables 1,842,027 (453,345)

Cash flows generated from operating activities 12,751,539 9,611,656
Income tax refund - 1,062,868
Income tax paid (1,095,852) (2,099,854)

Net cash generated from operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities

11,655,687 8,574,670

Purchase of equipment (602,741) (1,359,075)
Purchase of intangible assets (50,000) (156,525)
Interest received 245,524 94,818
Purchases of investment in financial assets (30,073,611) (15,068,352)
Proceeds from disposal of fixed assets - 3,000
Proceeds on maturity of financial assets 30,700,000 18,350,000

Net cash generated from investing activities 

Cash flows from financing activities

219,172 1,863,866

Interest paid on finance lease (968,707) -
Principal paid on finance lease (5,272,548) -
Dividends paid (10,000,000) -

Net cash used in financing activities (16,241,255) -

Net (decrease) / increase in cash and cash equivalents (4,366,396) 10,438,537
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 62,566,361 52,127,824
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 58,199,965 62,566,361

(Rec. No. 18/148689)
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Rules and Regulations for Loto 6/40 Game
1.0  Purpose / Objective:

The following rules have been adopted by Lottotech, the Operator of the Loterie Nationale and approved by the GRA and shall govern the 
operation of the Loto 6/40 game.

2.0 About the Loto 6/40 Game

The following are the essential features of the Loto 6/40 Game as approved by the GRA.

2.1 The Loto 6/40 Game in which the Participant selects, or has the Lottery Processing System randomly assign six (6) numbers. 01 through 
40, inclusive, shall be called "Loto 6/40," and all Lottery Tickets issued for this game shall be clearly identified with the name of the game 
and the date or dates of the drawing(s) for which they are issued.

2.2 Loto 6/40 Tickets will be sold every day during the business hours of the retailers authorised to sell said Tickets. The sale period for any 
given Lottery date will terminate on the date of the drawing at a time to be determined by the Chief Executive Officer ("CEO") and/or 
Chief Operating Officer ("COO") of the Operator.

2.3 The total numbers to be selected per entry shall be 6.

2.4 The Participant of Loto 6/40 can choose the 6 numbers in two ways:

2.4.1 By selecting his own numbers

2.4.2 by choosing "Quick Pick"

2.5 The Participant of Loto 6/40 may play multiple entries by choosing the Systems option, also known as Multiple. The Systems option 
automatically generates multiple entries as follows:

2.5.1 System 4 - The player selects 4 numbers and bets are generated using the remaining numbers of the matrix for a total of 630 
boards for 6/40.

2.5.2 System 5 - The player selects 5 numbers and bets are generated using the remaining numbers of the matrix for a total of 35 
boards for 6/40.

2.5.3 System 7 - The player selects 7 numbers and bets are generated for all combinations of 7 numbers chosen 6 at a time for a 
total of 7 boards.

2.5.4 System 8 - The player selects 8 numbers and bets are generated for all combinations of 8 numbers chosen 6 at a time for a 
total of 28 boards.

2.5.5 System 9 - The player selects 9 numbers and bets are generated for all combinations of 9 numbers chosen 6 at a time for a 
total of 84 boards.

2.5.6 System 10 - The player selects 10 numbers and bets are generated for all combinations of 10 numbers chosen 6 at a time for 
a total of 210 boards.

2.5.7 System 11 - The player selects 11 numbers and bets are generated for all combinations of 11 numbers chosen 6 at a time for a 
total of 462 boards.

2.5.8 System 12 - The player selects 12 numbers and bets are generated for all combinations of 12 numbers chosen 6 at a time for 
a total of 924 boards.

2.6 The participant of Loto 6/40 may play again the existing ticket by choosing,the 'Replay' option.

3.0 Glossary

The following words and terms, wherever they appear in these Rules, shall have the following meanings, unless the context clearly 
indicates otherwise.

Central Computer System

The computer systems used by the Operator to operate the Loto 6/40 Game.

Claim Period

A period of six (6) months from the date of the Draw of that Loto 6/40 Game.

Claimant

A person of age 18 and above who submits a claim for the Prize in accordance with these Rules.

Draw

The process which culminates in the selection of a set of randomly selected Winning Numbers for the Loto 6/40 Game on a random basis.

Draw Procedures \

The draw procedures to which any draw shall be subject as determined by the Operator and approved by the GRA from time to time.

Entry

A transaction by which a Participant's entry into the Loto 6/40 Game has been recorded as an Entry on the Central Computer System. The 
Entry Form allows several Entries.

Entry Form

A preformatted form bearing the numbers from which a Participant can make his selection to make an Entry into the Loto 6/40 and which is 
also known as a playslip.
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Lottery Processing System

The transaction processing system that controls the operation of the Loto 6/40 Game consisting of the Central Computer System and the Terminals.

GRA

The Gambling Regulatory Authority of Mauritius.

Loto 6/40 Procedures

Any procedures or conditions issued by the Operator and approved by the GRA which apply to the Loto 6/40 Game and which may from time 
to time, include among other information, how prizes are won, the Prize Structure and the method of selling or entering the Loto 6/40 Game.

Loto 6/40 Ticket ( Ticket)

Any relevant Ticket issued by the Terminal to a Participant which records a Participant's Entry or Entries into the Loto 6/40 Game and such 
other information as may be determined by the Operator from time to time.

Loto 6/40 Ticket Validation Requirements

The Operator's validation requirements as approved by the GRA for Tickets representing winning numbers for that specific draw.

Operator

Lottotech Ltd

18, Cybercity, HSBC Centre

Ebène, 72201

Lottotech has been granted the licence by the Gaming Regulatory Authority to operate the Loto 6 /40 Game.

Participant

A member of the public of age 18 and above who purchases or otherwise acquires a Loto 6/40 Game Ticket.

Pool

The amount allocated to each prize category.

Pools Fund

The balance remaining in the Prize Fund after deduction of all Match Three category Prizes as described in paragraph (G) (ii) below.

Prize

A prize won by a Participant in the Loto 6/40 Game. The prizes can be also guaranteed prizes or prizes in kind.

Prize Claim Form

The printed form issued by the Operator and approved by the GRA which a Participant is required to complete to be eligible to claim certain 
Prizes in accordance with these Rules.

Prize Claim Notice

A notice of a prize claim submitted in writing to the Operator in accordance with the Rules.

Prize Structure

The number, value and odds of winning Prizes for the Loto 6/40 Game as determined by the Operator and approved by the GRA.

Replay

The 'Replay' option enables the participant to play the same selection as an existing ticket.

Quick Pick

A system function to support the Participant in the Loto 6/40 wherein a set of numbers are selected on a random basis by the Lottery 
Processing System on behalf of the Participant.

Retailer

Any person, firm or entity authorised by the Operator and approved by the GRA to sell Loto 6/40 Entries and/or to pay certain Prizes in 
respect of Valid Winning Tickets of the Loto 6/40 Game.

Selection

One set of six numbers chosen by a Participant within one entry on an Entry Form or one set of six numbers resulting from Quick Pick or one 
set of six numbers chosen by a Participant which may be keyed in by a Retailer and which is recorded on a Ticket issued in accordance with 
the Rules.

Site

The website of the Loterie Nationale, www.loterienationale.mu

Storage Tape

The tape holding all valid entries in the Loto 6/40 Game for a specific draw.

http://www.loterienationale.mu
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Storage Server

The server that stores all valid entries in the Loto 6/40 Game for a specific draw.

Systems Bet
A bet by which the Participant may select 4, 5, 7, 8, 9,10,11 or 12 numbers within one entry to generate multiple sets of 6 numbers.

Technical Audit System

The purpose of the Internal Control System (ICS) is to ensure that the Online Gaming System has processed all transactions properly.

Terminal

The point of sale terminals with an on-line connection to the Central Computer System and which shall be used for the issuance of valid Tickets 
and for the validation of Valid Winning Tickets.

Valid Winning Ticket

A winning Loto 6/40 Ticket which meets all the Loto 6/40 Ticket Validation Requirements.

Winning Numbers

The numbers used to determine the winning Entries for a Loto 6/40 Game Draw.

Winning Selection

A selection which entitles a Participant to a Prize in the category applicable to the correct numbers selected.

4.0 Status of These Rules

4.1 These Rules and Procedures of the Loto 6/40 Game and the Privacy Policy constitute the contractual rights and obligations of the 
Operator to Participants as approved by the GRA.

4.2 In the event of a discrepancy or inconsistency between these Rules and the conditions and explanations being advised during a 
purchase, these Rules shall prevail.

5.0 Loto 6/40 Procedures and Descriptions

A. Loto 6/40 Game

The Operator will make Loto 6/40 available for sale to the Public at such cost as the Operator may from time to time determine as approved 
by the GRA.

The Participant may participate in Loto 6/40 by selecting a set of numbers/ digits in accordance with the instructions found on the Entry Form 
or on the Site.

An Entry Form shall be processed through the Terminal by the Retailer, and the relevant Ticket will be issued only through that same Terminal. 
If an Entry Form is rejected by the Terminal, there is no valid Entry.

i. If an Entry is not recorded on the Central Computer System for any particular draw, the Entry shall not be valid.

B. Methods of Participation

i. Method of entering the Loto 6/40 Game

The methods by which a Participant may enter the Loto 6/40 Game include the following:

a. Presenting a completed Entry Form to a Retailer. On any one Entry Form a Participant may make a Selection from a minimum of one 
entry and a maximum of the number of entries included on the Entry Form. Each Selection is made by marking six numbers within 
one entry or by marking the Quick Pick box. The completed Entry Form is processed through the Terminal which will issue the Ticket 
recording each Selection marked on the Entry Form;

b. indicating in person to a Retailer the requisite digits or numbers to be entered into the Terminal by the Retailer;

c. Requesting a number Selection to be made on a random basis by the Lottery Processing System.

Neither any Participant nor any Retailer shall enter into any special agreement for the entry in the Loto 6/40 Game outside the method 
of entry determined by the Operator.

C. Cancellation of a Loto 6/40 Ticket

i. Subject to paragraphs (C)(ii) below, a Ticket may be cancelled if it has been issued in error; or it is illegible; or it is incomplete; or if it 
contains two or more Quick Pick selections each comprising the same six numbers.

ii. A Ticket falling within the terms of paragraph (C)(i) abo've may only be cancelled if:

a. The ticket is returned to the issuing Terminal within 15 minutes of the time when it was purchased, and the Retailer calls the 
Operator's Hot Line within that 15 minutes but;

b. The retailer must ensure that calls to the hotline for any cancellation for the relevant draw are done 5 minutes before draw 
closure; after which no cancellations are allowed.

iii. The Hot Line will ask for information about the Ticket and authorize the retailer to proceed with the cancellation. The Retailer will 
immediately receive credit for the cancelled Ticket.

iv. On cancellation of a Ticket the Participant will be entitled to a new Ticket.



26 September 2020 3577

-• w 
Rules and Regulations for Loto 6/40 Game lottotecfi

v. The Retailer will be instructed to retain the original Ticket that has been cancelled to be returned to the Operator.

vi. For the avoidance of doubt, a Participant may not seek cancellation of a Quick Pick Ticket by reason only of the number selection(s) 
on the Ticket not being to his liking.

D. Responsibility for Loto 6/40 Tickets

i. It shall be the sole responsibility of the Participant to ensure that at the time of purchase, a valid Loto 6/40 Ticket is issued to him. 
Should a Participant elect to enter the Loto 6/40 Game, such Participant must verify at the time of the issuance of such Loto 6/40 Ticket 
that the numbers selected by the Participant correspond with the numbers that appear on the Loto 6/40 Ticket and to ensure that 
a legible Control Number (including, if any, a clear bar code) appears on the Ticket. Neither the Operator nor any Authorised Retailer 
will be responsible for any loss of whatever nature suffered or incurred by any person as a result of any such details and information 
as aforesaid not appearing on a Loto 6/40 ticket or being incorrect or as a result of a legible Control Number and or bar code not 
appearing on the Loto 6/40 Ticket.

ii. The Participant shall be responsible for the safe custody of any Loto 6/40 Ticket. Failure to produce a valid Loto 6/40 Ticket on claiming 
a Prize will result in refusal to pay the prize.

iii. Neither the Operator nor any Retailer will be responsible for loss, theft, mutilation or destruction of any Loto 6/40 Ticket or for any 
errors or omissions in respect of any data recorded on any Loto 6/40 Ticket or for any loss of whatever nature suffered or incurred by 
any person as a result of any such event or condition affecting a Loto 6/40 Ticket.

iv. The Participant is responsible for claiming the full value of the Prize to which he is entitled.

v. The Participant's eligibility to win a Prize is subject to the Loto 6/40 Claim Receipt Validation Requirements.

E. Purchase and Prize Restrictions

There shall be no general right, obligation nor limitation for any person to enter the Loto 6/40 Game. Lottotech directors and staff, the 
directors of the shareholders of Lottotech, and the directors and staff of any company that produces the centralized gaming and draw 
systems are not allowed to participate in the Loto 6/40 Game.

F. Winning Selections

Subject to the provisions of the applicable Rules and Procedures for the Loto 6/40 Game, a Participant who, in respect of any selection, 
has three or more numbers which match the Winning Numbers drawn will be entitled to a prize in the highest prize category to which those 
numbers relate.

Match 3 Category

Means that the Participant has correctly matched three numbers in any one selection from the six Winning Numbers drawn. The appropriate 
prize category is called MATCH 3 OF 6 NUMBERS ("MATCH THREE").

Match 4 category

Means that the Participant has correctly matched four numbers in any one selection from the six Winning Numbers drawn. The appropriate 
prize category is called MATCH 4 OF 6 NUMBERS ("MATCH FOUR").

Match 5 category

Means that the Participant has correctly matched five numbers in any one selection from the six Winning Numbers drawn. The appropriate 
prize category is called MATCH 5 OF 6 NUMBERS ("MATCH FIVE").

Match 6 category

Means that the Participant has correctly matched six numbers in any one selection from the six Winning Numbers drawn. The appropriate 
prize category is called MATCH 6 OF 6 NUMBERS ("MATCH SIX").

G. Prize Pools

i. Subject to rounding down, the amount allocated by the Operator as approved by the GRA to the prize fund for payment of prize(s) for 
a Draw ("Prize Fund") shall be 48.5% of the gross fund of Entries into that Draw or such larger amount as shall be determined by the 
Operator in its sole discretion from time to time.

ii. The Prize Fund as approved by the GRA shall be split as follows:

a. 45% of the gross fund of Entries shall be allocated to pay prizes for a Draw.

b. 3.5% of the gross fund of Entries shall be allocated to a reserve fund ("Reserve Fund") to be used to fund guaranteed jackpot 
amounts or other promotions as shall be introduced by the Operator from time to time.

iii. As approved by the GRA, except in the circumstances described in paragraph (G)(iv) below, all Match Three category Prizes will be Rs. 
100 and will be paid from the Prize Fund.

iv. The allocation of the Pools Fund to each of the remaining prize categories as approved by the GRA shall be in accordance with the 
following provisions:

a. Prize money allocated to each of the other prize categories will be divided equally by the number of Winning Selections in that 
category.

b. If in any Draw, there are no Winning Selections in the Match Six category the prize monies for this category will be added to the 
Match Six prize pool for the next Draw.

c. If in any Draw, there are no Winning Selections in the Match Five category, the prize money for this category will be added to the 
prize pool for the Match Four category for that Draw.

d. If in any Draw, there are no Winning Selections in the Match Four category, the prize money for this category will be divided equally 
by the number of Winning Selections for the Match Three category and added to the Rs. 100 Prize for that category.
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v. If the total number of Prizes in all categories, when multiplied by Rs. 100, would exceed the Prize Fund referred to in paragraph (G)(i) 

above, then the amount by which the Prize Fund is exceeded shall be taken from the Reserve Fund.

H. Loto 6/40 Game - Approximate Odds of Winning and Prize Structure

i. The following table sets forth the probability of winning and the allocation of the Pools Fund as approved by the GRA.

Note: "Match 6 of 6 Numbers" is the highest prize category and “Match 3 of 6 Numbers" is the lowest prize category.

Number of Winning 
Numbers selected by 

Player ("Prize Categories")
Approximate Odds of Winning per Entry Pools Fund

Match 6 of 6 Numbers 1:3.838.380 72.32% of the Pools Fund plus the amount not won in the 
previous Draw in the Match Six category

Match 5 of 6 Numbers 1:18.816 9.04 % of the Pools Fund

Match 4 of 6 Numbers 1:456 18.64% of the Pools Fund plus the amount not won in the 
Match Five category forthat Draw

Match 3 of 6 Numbers 1:32 Rs 100 prize payable from The Prize Fund, plus any amount 
not won in the Match Four category forthat Draw

Any Prize 1:29.92

ii. The holder of a Winning Selection may win in only one prize category per Entry in connection with the Winning Numbers drawn in each 
Draw and shall be entitled only to the Prize for the highest prize category won by those numbers in each Draw (regardless of the actual 
Prize value).

iii. All Prizes will be rounded down to the nearest Rs. 1.

I. Draws
i. The Operator as approved by the GRA will determine the time, frequency, date and method of the Draws for the Loto 6/40 Game.

ii. Each Draw will select Winning Numbers with the aid of drawing equipment as the Operator may from time to time determine as 
approved by the GRA.

iii. All Draws will be conducted in public and in accordance with the Draw Procedures as approved by the GRA and in the presence of an 
inspector designated by the GRA. The Draws are opened to members of the public.

iv. The Operator may from time to time and in consultation with the GRA guarantee that there will be a winner in a particular Draw. In this 
case, the winner will be guaranteed as follows:

a. The six numbers will be drawn as usual, and the Lottery Processing System will determine if there are any Match 6 winners.

b. If there are no Match 6 winners, a 7th ball may be drawn for the purpose of choosing a Match 6 winner. The Lottery Processing 
System will determine if there are now any Match 6 winners. Several Match 6 winners will split the Match 6 prize as described in 
G iv. a. The 7th ball will only be used in determining the Match 6 winners, and it will not be used to determine winners in any other 
prize categories.

c. If there is no Match 6 winner after drawing a 7th ball, an 8th ball may be drawn, and the process will be repeated.

d. If there is no Match 6 winner after drawing the Sth ball, the jackpot will roll over until the next week.

v. The Winning Numbers of the Draw shall be those drawn and as recorded in writing by the Draw Officials and certified by the GRA 
inspector present. In the event of any discrepancy, the Winning Numbers shall be those drawn and contained on a video recording of 
the drawing.

vi. In the event of any Draw being declared invalid, in accordance with the Draw Procedures applicable to it. another draw will be conducted 
to determine the Winning Numbers in accordance with such Draw Procedures.

vii. In the event that any Draw is interrupted due to equipment failure or for any other reason beyond the control of the operator, the draw 
will be completed in accordance with the applicable Draw Procedures for that Draw.

viii. In the event that the Draw cannot take place on the date or at the time fixed, it shall take place as soon as reasonably practicable 
thereafter.

ix. Only the official results of the drawing will be taken into account in determining prize payments.

J. Dissemination of Winning Numbers Information
The results of each Draw will be made available at Retailers’ outlets and on the official website www.loterienationale.mu as soon as 
practicable after each Draw. Results will be issued by the Operator to the national media and may also be published in such other manner 
as the Operator may from time to time determine. In the event of any discrepancy, the official Winning Numbers shall be those drawn and 
contained on the recording of the drawing.

K. Privacy Policy
The Operator may use the Participant's name and picture in public communications made by the Operator concerning and relating to 
winners of the Lottery only with the Participant's written agreement and consent.

x
L. Use of Prize Claim Forms

i. A Prize Claim Form as approved by the GRA must be completed by a Claimant who has won a prize of Rs. 10,001 or greater. Prizes 
of Rs. 2000 or below will be paid out at an Authorised Retailer; also a selection of retailers pre-approved by the Operator and at his 
discretion, shall be authorized to pay prizes exceeding the sum of Rs. 2000. The List of these retailers and their payment limits will 
be communicated by the Operator. The model for a Claim Form is made available at the Authorised Retailers for the latter to make 
the copies as per his requirements and equally abide by the above mentioned condition whereby this form must be completed by a 
Claimant who has won a prize of Rs. 10,001 or greater. The Operator reserves the right, at its discretion, to require the completion of a 
Prize Claim Form in any other case.

ii. A Prize Claim Form must be completed in the name of one ticket holder and must in all cases be accompanied by the Valid Loto 6/40 
Winning Ticket and a valid proof of identity.

http://www.loterienationale.mu
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Hi. All Prize Claim Forms shall be completed and signed by the ticket holder of the relevant Loto 6/40 Winning Ticket.

iv. The Operator may refuse to process any payment if the relevant Prize Claim Form is incomplete or defective in any way. The selected 
retailer authorised to pay a prize greater than RslO, 001 should ensure the Prize Claim Form is completed in full and signed by the ticket 
holder of the relevant 6/40 Ticket.

v. If a Claimant is unable to complete a Prize Claim Form due to legal, physical, or other disability, a duly authorised representative of the 
Claimant shall complete and sign a Prize Claim Form on his behalf with relevant documents. The Prize Claim Form must state the name 
of the Claimant and the representative and describe the status of the signatory, if not the Claimant. The Operator reserves the right to 
request evidence of the capacity of a representative to claim on behalf of a Claimant.

vi. Payment of the Prize to the person shown on the Prize Claim Form as the Claimant or his duly authorised representative shall fully and 
effectively discharge the Operator, its officers, employees, representatives, contractors. Operator and any person, firm or Operator 
authorised by the Operator to pay Draw Prizes, from any further liability for payment of that Prize.

vii. A person who signs a Prize Claim Form shall be deemed to have represented that he is lawfully entitled to the Prize and the information 
contained therein is accurate and complete, and shall indemnify the Operator against any costs, losses, damages and expenses which 
the Operator may suffer or incur with respect to the Entry or payment of the Prize as a result of any misrepresentation.

viii. In the event of any inconsistency in the information submitted on the Prize Claim Form and/ or shown on the Loto 6/40 Ticket, or for any 
other reason at its complete discretion, the Operator may investigate and withhold all winnings which may be due to the Claimant (or 
may make a payment into court) until such time as the Claimant satisfies the Operator that he is the proper person to whom the Prize 
should be paid.

M. Loto 6/40 Ticket Validation Requirements'

i. The Loto 6/40 Ticket shall be the only valid proof for participation in the Loto 6/40 Game and shall be the only valid instrument for 
claiming a Prize. Before a Prize may be paid on any Loto 6/40 Ticket it must be validated according to the Operator's validation 
procedures as approved by the GRA. The Operator's decision as to whether or not the Loto 6/40 Ticket is valid shall be final and binding.

ii. The Operator shall declare a Loto 6/40 Ticket invalid, and accordingly shall not authorise payment of any Prize, if:

a. The Loto 6/40 Ticket is counterfeit, has been forged in whole or in part or fails to pass the Operator's confidential validation and 
security tests.

b. The Control Number of an apparent winning Loto 6/40 Ticket does not appear on the Operator's official list of Control Numbers of 
winning Loto 6/40 Tickets.

c. A Valid Winning Loto 6/40 Ticket with that Control Number has been validated previously.

d. The Ticket does not appear on the Company's list of Loto 6/40 Tickets issued for entry to the particular draw kept on the Central 
Computer System

e. The Loto 6/40 Ticket is mutilated, altered, unreadable, incomplete or tampered with in any manner;

f. The Loto 6/40 Ticket has not been issued in an authorised manner or the Loto 6/40 Ticket was not sold in an authorised manner.

In any of the above cases, the Participant will be required to file a Claim Form with the Operator.

Hi. A Claimant shall be entitled to claim only the highest tier of Prize for which the validated Ticket is eligible and not any lesser Prize 
category or any otherwise unclaimed Prize in the particular Draw or Prize pool.

iv. The Operator may photograph any Claimant only with written consent of the Claimant.

N. Stolen, Lost and Destroyed Loto 6/40 Tickets

The Operator shall not be responsible for stolen, lost or destroyed Loto 6/40 Tickets.

O. Dispute Resolution

The Operator's decision as to whether or not a Loto 6/40 Ticket is a valid winning Loto 6/40 Ticket or in respect of any other matter or dispute 
arising from the payment or awarding or non-payment or non-awarding of Prizes shall be final and binding upon all Participants and any 
other person or persons having any interest in the matter or dispute.

P. Prize Claim Period

Prizes must be claimed within the ordinary hours of business of the relevant establishment authorised to pay Prizes or to collect Prize Claim 
Forms, but in any event before the end of the Claim Period. Any such Prize not so claimed within the Claim Period will be forfeited

Q. Payment to Prize Winners in Person

i. Retailers or any payment service provider approved by the Operator are required to make payments of prizes not exceeding the amounts 
(i) which the retailer/payment service provider has been authorized to pay by, and (ii) as determined at the discretion of, the Operator.

H. All prizes valued in excess of the amount authorized by the Operator shall be paid at the Operator's office or at certain approved 
Retailer locations. Payment of prizes amounting to the sum of Rs. 50,000 or greater must be accompanied by a completed Prize Claim 
Form. The Prize Claim Forms should be completed in full and signed by the ticket holder of the relevant 6/40 Ticket.

Hi. A selected Retailer authorized to pay a prize greater than Rs. 10,001, shall comply with the terms and conditions stipulated by the 
Operator to that intent.

6.0 General

6.1. Any person who submits a Loto 6/40 Ticket for validation or who claims a Prize in whatever capacity, agrees to be bound by the terms 
and conditions set out herein. These Rules and Procedures may be amended by the Operator and approved by the GRA from time to 
time. Such amendments, modifications or changes shall be applicable with effect from their introduction.
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6.2. Each Prize winner is deemed to acknowledge that, if and to the extent that the Operator is legally obliged to provide a third party with 
details of any Prize claimed by or to any Government Authority if so required by Law, or to another third party acting on behalf of the 
Operator to verify and/or use such information for the purposes specified in these Rules.

6.3. In the event that any provision of these Rules, or the conditions and explanations appearing on a Loto 6/40 Ticket or such other 
conditions as are established by the Operator are determined by a court of competent jurisdiction to be void or unenforceable, such 
determination shall solely affect such provision and shall not, in itself, render void or unenforceable the remaining provisions hereof.

6.4. The Operator may also record telephone calls made between the Operator or its representatives and any person for the protection of 
both parties.

7.0 Limitation of Liability

7.1. The Authorised Retailer is authorised by the Operator and approved by the GRA to issue Loto 6/40 Tickets, to pay Prizes in respect 
of Valid Winning Loto 6/40 Tickets in accordance with these Rules and to display and/or have available information produced by the 
Operator in respect of such Loto 6/40 Game, except as specified in the contract between the Operator and the Authorised Retailer. An 
Authorised Retailer is not authorised to carry out any other acts or make any admissions whatsoever.

7.2. Neither the Operator, nor any Authorised Retailer shall be liable in the following circumstances;

7.2.1 in the event offeree majeure including, but without limitation, any act of God, war, strike, lockout, industrial action, fire, flood, 
drought, tempest or other events in consultation with the GRA.

7.2.2 for the failure of, or damage or destruction to. or any errors caused by the Central Computer System, the Technical Audit 
System or the Operator's records, or any part thereof;

7.2.3 For delays, losses, errors or omissions in or made by the postal or other delivery service with the postmark taken into account 
or by the banking system;

7.2.4 for any other action or event beyond the control of the Operator which prevents or hinders the Loto 6/40 Game.

7.2.5 for the refusal to sell a Loto 6/40 to any person in accordance with these Rules or to allow any person to enter the Loto 6/40 Game;

7.3. The Operator shall have the right to suspend or withdraw the Loto 6/40 Game as approved by the GRA. The Operator may suspend 
any sales from any Terminal and/or deactivate any Terminal at its absolute discretion at any time. Failure to pay invoices and fraudulent 
behavior are examples of reasons for suspending sales from a Terminal.

8.0 Decisions of the Operator Binding

The Operator's decision as to whether or not a Loto 6/40 Ticket is a Valid Winning Ticket or in respect of any other matter or dispute arising from 
the payment or awarding or non-payment or

Non-awarding of Prizes shall be final and binding upon all Participants and any other person or persons having any interest in the matter or dispute

9.0 Law

These Rules and the rights and obligations of the Operator and Participants set out there in shall be governed by and construed in all respects in 
accordance with the laws of Mauritius and the parties hereby submit to the exclusive jurisdiction of the Mauritius Courts.

(Rec. No. 18/148669)
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THE MAURITIUS CIVIL SERVICE MUTUAL AID ASSOCIATION LTD
STATEMENTS OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME - YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020

THE GROUP_______________________________________________________ THE COMPANY

2020 2019 2020 2019 2018
Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs.

Interest income using effective interest
rate 2,980,444,070 3,224,110,550 2,980,444,070 3,224,110,550 3,326,785,499
Interest expense (1,148,550,174) (1,356,415,675) (1,148,550,174) (1,356,415,675) (1,449,820,683)
Net interest income 1,831,893,896 1,867,694,875 1,831,893,896 1,867,694,875 1,876,964,816

Other income 6,552,746 9,072,983 13,910,439 60,149,795 8,032,149
Rental income 17,125,786 14,755,442 - 5,934,496 14,998,831
Other gains 7,104 903,471 7,104 903,471 487,874

Operating income 1,855,579,531 1,892,426,771 1,845,811,439 1,934,682,637 1,900,483,670
Net credit loss allowance on financial
assets (318,613,519) (58,845,746) (318,613,519) (58,845,745) (79,525,051)
Personnel expenses (94,416,341) (92,633,804) (94,416,341) (92,633,804) (91,861,285)
Depreciation and amortisation (41,532,812) (19,600,792) (51,742,316) (17,649,099) (57,185,312)
Operating lease expenses (1,056,462) (1,255,199) (3,979,815) (11,275,053) (1,890,000)
Other expenses (104,875,323) (78,977,591) (91,980,529) (71,496,313) (76,459,975)
Fair value adjustments of funds 116,750,000 20,900,000 116,750,000 20,900,000 92,650,000
Fair value gain/(loss) on investment
properties 4,836,749 3,856,136 - - (2,322,287)
Fair value loss on financial assets at
fair value through profit or loss

(11,442,547) (2,432,524) (11,442,547) (2,432,524) ■

(450,350,255)(228,989,520)(455,425,067)(233,432,539)(216,593,910)

Profit before penalty and interest on 

tax assessment and income tax 

Penalty and interest on tax assessment

1,405,229,276 1,663,437,251 1,390,386,372 1,701,250,099 1,683,889,759

(362,288,704)

Profit before income tax 1,405,229,276 1,663,437,251 1,390,386,372 1,701,250,099 1,321,601,055

Income tax expense (57,208,762) (256,128,042) (52,819,951) (253,027,854) (1,484,675,319)
Profit7(loss) for the year 1,348,020,514 1,407,309,209 1,337,566,421 1,448,222,244 (163,074,263)
Other comprehensive income:

Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss:

Remeasurements of pension benefit
obligations (162,715,000) (15,821,000) (162,715,000) (15,821,000) 29,099,000

Income tax relating to components of
other comprehensive income 5,532,310 537,914 5,532,310 537,914 (4,946,830)
Net other comprehensive (loss)/income (157,182,690) (15,283,086) (157,182,690) (15,283,086) 24,152,170
Total comprehensive income/(loss) for the year 1,190,837,824 1,392,026,123 1,180,383,732 1,432,939,158 (138,922,093)

Earnings per share - Basic and Dilluted
708.24 725.09
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THE MAURITIUS CIVIL SERVICE MUTUAL AID ASSOCIATION LTD
STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION - AS AT JUNE 30, 2020

THE GROUP__________________________________________________________ THE COMPANY

2020 2019 2020 2019 2018

ASSETS Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs.

Cash and cash equivalents 1,856,277,820 1,220,513,771 1,839,068,680 1,205,726,772 1,496,898,959
Loans and advances to members 31,875,797,990 33,257,794,283 31,875,797,990 33,257,794,283 33,863,493,259
Investment in subsidiary - - 433,802,000 433,802,000 -
Placements with bank and non-bank financial
institutions 3,157,199,780 3,214,384,092 3,157,199,780 3,214,384,092 3,376,226,955
Financial assets at amortised cost 3,679,502,947 3,282,753,780 3,679,502,947 3,282,753,779 2,665,379,865
Financial assets at fair value through profit or
loss 38,714,355 45,244,866 38,714,355 45,244,866 -
Property, plant and equipment and right of
use assets 236,677,860 178,145,842 106,004,150 27,478,787 176,611,157
Intangible assets 48,906,919 24,290,260 48,706,513 24,032,886 5,594,308
Investment properties 247,169,762 241,933,716 - - 236,810,723
Current tax receivable 26,956,215 39,921,986 25,948,760 38,914,531 -
Deferred tax assets 30,664,022 17,756,897 39,080,868 21,784,932 92,011,801
Other assets 18,683,553 91,320,109 15,745,389 98,335,163 27,728,230

Total assets 41,216,551,222 41,614,059,602 41,259,571,432 41,650,252,091 41,940,755,257

LIABILITIES

Deposits from customers 26,034,566,739 27,713,162,232 26,034,566,739 27,713,162,232 28,452,994,876
Interest bearing loans - 2,285,515 - 2,285,515 179,692,567
Current tax liabilities - - - - 697,999,751
Funds 3,272,531,650 3,326,990,301 3,272,531,650 3,326,990,301 3,304,238,683
Pension benefit obligations 139,994,000 563,000 139,994,000 563,000 7,691,000
Other liabilities 118,386,935 66,275,860 134,350,606 64,957,721 120,497,293

Total liabilities 29,565,479,324 31,109,276,908 29,581,442,996 31,107,958,768 32,763,114,171

Shareholders' equity

Share capital 190,530,800 193,404,100 190,530,800 193,404,100 195,909,440
Forfeited shares 34,998,700 31,661,000 34,998,700 31,661,000 28,653,400
Retained earnings 11,082,418,152 9,900,552,396 11,112,955,541 9,941,543,877 8,538,188,206
Revalution reserve 3,480,852 3,480,852 - - 3,480,852
Statutory reserve 225,529,500 225,065,100 225,529,500 225,065,100 224,562,840
Actuarial reserves (242,627,154) (85,444,464) (242,627,154) (85,444,464) (70,161,378)
Other reserves 356,741,048 236,063,710 356,741,048 236,063,710 257,007,727

Total equity 11,651,071,898 10,504.782,694 11,678,128,435 10,542,293,323 9,177,641,087

Total equity and liabilities 41,216,551,222 41,614.059,602 _ 41,259,571,432 41,650,252,091 41,940,755,257

These financial statements have been approved for issue by the Board of Directors on September 24, 2020 and signed on its behalf by:

Mr. P. Neerunjun
Chairperson

Mr. M. Bheekhee
Director

Mr. N. Dabeesingh
Chief Executive Officer
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THE MAURITIUS CIVIL SERVICE MUTUAL AID ASSOCIATION LTD 
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS - YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020

THE GROUP THE COMPANY

2020 2019 2020 2019 2018

Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs.
Net cash generated from operating activities 1,129,624,146 495,878,080 1,139,500,776 476,344,196 1,643,435,727

Net cash used in investing activities (458,186,573) (563,047,605) (457,075,581) (558,300,722) (1,532,524,340)

Net cash used in financing activities (35,666,421) (210,021,982) (49,076,183) (210,021,982) (282,804,586)
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 635,771,152 (277,191,507) 633,349,012 (291,978,508) (171,893,199)
Effect of foreign exchange rate changes (7,104) 806,320 (7,104) 806,320 (256,376)
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 1,220,513,771 1,496,898,959 1,205,726,772 1,496,898,959 1,669,048,535
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year __________ 1,856,277,819___________ 1,220,513,771 1,839,068,680 1,205,726,772 1,496,898,960

APPROVAL OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The audited financial statements have been approved by the Board and abridged for purposes of this report. Ernst & Young has 
expressed an unmodified audit opinion on the annual financial statements. The signed auditors' report is available for viewing 
at The Mauritius Civil Service Mutual Aid Association Ltd.'s website (www.mcsmutualaid.mu).

The audited financial statements are available for inspection at The Mauritius Civil Service Mutual Aid Association Ltd's 
registered address. This abridged report is extracted from audited information and the auditor's report is on the full financial 
statements but not on the abridged financial information. The auditor's report does not necessarily cover all of the information 
contained in this announcement.

Stakeholders are therefore advised that in order to obtain a full understanding of the nature of the auditors' work they should 
view the report together with the accompanying financial information.

24 September 2020

(Rec. No. 18/148691)

http://www.mcsmutualaid.mu
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SICOM FINANCIAL SERVICES LTD 
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION 
AS AT 30 JUNE 2020

2020 2019 2018

ASSETS Rs. Rs. Rs.

Cash and cash equivalents 151,774,445 215,792,470 27,633,256
Investment securities 287,680,734 285,926,251 374,677,548
Term deposits 947,034,785 1,044,237,573 1,534,733,335
Loans and advances 135,082,062 193,827,687 246,615,992
Net investment in finance leases 661,411,228 576,480,171 451,884,651
Property, plant and equipment 11,404,722 14,818,486 13,335,019
Intangible assets 2,633,902 3,748,549 5,054,984
Rights of use asset 10,888,991 - -
Other assets 8,583,894 13,039,342 9,088,548
Current tax assets 2,910,641 223,716 73,700
Deferred tax assets 62,815 198,446 1,808,190

TOTAL ASSETS 2,219,468,219 2,348,292,691 2,664,905,223

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

LIABILITIES
Deposits from customers 1,706,604,100 1,842,752,457 2,168,837,198
Retirement benefit obligations 15,105,000 12,277,000 8,379,000
Dividend 17,317,466 24,115,160 17,898,597
Lease liabilities 11,173,389 - -
Other liabilities 3,233,460 3,461,901 4,060,424

TOTAL LIABILITIES 1,753,433,415 1,882,606,518 2,199,175,219

EQUITY

Stated capital 200,000,000 200,000,000 200,000,000
Retained earnings 215,849,798 216,443,457 216,742,234
Other reserves 50,185,006 49,242,716 48,987,770

TOTAL EQUITY 466,034,804 465,686,173 465,730,004

TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 2,219,468,219 2,348,292,691 2,664,905,223

Approved by the Board of Directors and authorised for issue on 21 September 2020.
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SICOM FINANCIAL SERVICES LTD 
STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2020

2020 2019 2018

Rs. Rs. Rs.

Interest income using EIR 70,199,722 104,914,125 156,972,594
Interest income on leases 43,356,781 33,368,993 -
Interest expense (64,471,385) (78,815,465) (101,280,600)
Net interest income 49,085,118 59,467,653 55,691,994

Operating lease rental income 3,887,218 3,339,423 3,673,899
Revenue from customer contracts 2,572,866 2,415,349 -
Fee and commission income 2,406,584 3,116,050 3,794,360
Gain on disposal of investment securities - - 1,164,562
Gain on disposal of PPE - 1,264,447 -
Dividend income 931,992 1,457,279 1,556,358
Other income 24,715 56,020 58,177

9,823,375 11,648,568 10,247,356

Operating income 58,908,493 71,116,221 65,939,350

Allowance for credit impairment 298,013 2,057,954 (2,600,410)
Impairment on investment - - (107,952)
Personnel expenses (14,762,344) (12,569,096) (12,708,153)
Other expenses (22,800,435) (26,254,438) (27,009,381)
Depreciation on Rights of use asset (1,209,888) - -
Net fair value movement on FVTPL 1,384,912 (594,971) -
Finance cost (655,309) - -

Profit before taxation 21,163,442 33,755,670 23,513,454

Income tax expense (789,953) (5,384,893) (2,456,281)

Profit for the year 20,373,489 28,370,777 21,057,173

Transfer for the year to statutory reserve 3,056,023 4,255,617 3,158,576

Earnings per share
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SICOM FINANCIAL SERVICES LTD
STATEMENT OF OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2020

2020 2019 2018

Rs. Rs. Rs.

Profit for the year 20,373,489 28,370,777 21,057,173

Other comprehensive income:
Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss: 
Remeasurement of post employment benefit 
obligations
Income tax relating to components of other

(2,312,000) (3,535,000) (6,264,000)

comprehensive income 78,608 202,689 1,064,880

(Decrease)/lncrease in fair value of assets at FVOCI (474,000) 99,000 -

Items that may be reclassified subsequent to profit or 
loss:

Increase in fair value of available-for-sales - - 332,002
Other comprehensive income for the year, 
net of tax (2,707,392) (3,233,311) (4,867,118)

Total comprehensive income for the year 17,666,097 25,137,466 16,190,055
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SICOM FINANCIAL SERVICES LTD
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2020

2020_______ 2019 2018

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES Rs. Rs. Rs.

Profit for the year 20,373,489 28,370,777 21,057,173

Adjustments for:
Allowance for credit impairment (298,013) (2,057,954) 2,600,410
Impairment of investment - - 107,952
Interest income (110,763,202) (138,283,118) (156,972,594)
Interest expense 64,471,385 78,815,465 101,280,600
Income tax expense 789,953 5,384,893 2,456,281
Dividend income (931,992) (1,457,279) (1,556,358)
Movement in retirement benefit obligations 516,000 363,000 (153,000)
Depreciation on property, plant and equipment 3,128,915 2,702,762 3,287,765
Amortisation of intangible assets 1,384,757 1,408,180 1,373,893
Depreciation on rights of use asset 1,209,888
Profit on disposal of investment securities - - (1,164,562)
(Profit)ZLoss on disposal of property, plant and equipment (29,045) (1,264,447) (315,515)
FV movement FVTPL (1,384,912) 594,971 -
Finance cost 655,309 - -
Loss on disposal of repossessed leased assets ________202,426 881,277 1,204,495

Changes in operating assets and liabilities (20,675,043) (24,541,473) (26,793,460)
Decrease in term deposits 42,547,460 459,837,130 212,844,369
(Decrease)/Increase in other liabilities (217,134) (619,364) 1,692,672
Increease/(Decrease) in Other assets 1,189,641 (3,797,054) (447,544)
Interest received 166,189,769 162,602,793 128,473,955
Dividend received 1,332,660 1,471,738 1,354,388
Interest paid (64,331,561) (95,091,903) (114,159,992)
Income tax paid (3,262,638) (3,722,476) (3,837,530)

Net cash generated from operating activities 122,773,154 496,139,391 199,126,858

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of investment securities (1,134,838) (1,244,987) (1,071,415)
Purchase of property, plant and equipment (179,412) (5,721,319) (710,212)
Purchase of intangibles (270,110) -
Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment - 2,347,794
Proceeds from sale and maturity of investment securities - 91,598,900 2,257,228
Increase in net investment in finance leases (82,880,895) (122,603,271) (23,955,233)
Disposal of repossessed leased assets 411,000 1,243,588 2,218,655
Proceeds from sale of assets held under operating lease 493,306 350,000 1,540,712.00
Loans and advances disbursed (280,000) (200,000) (475,140)
Proceeds from Loans and advances 59,033,909 53,956,019 49,473,082

Net cash (used in) generated from investing activities (24,807,040) 19,726,724 29,277,677

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Deposits from customers-net (136,288,181) (309,808,303) (281,868,550)
Dividend paid (24,115,160) (17,898,597) (19,906,407)
Repayment lease liability (1,580,799) - -

Net cash used in financing activities (161,984,140) (327,706,900) (301,774,957)

(DECREASE)ZINCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (64,018,026) 188,159,215 (73,370,422)
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT 1 JULY 215,792,471 27,633,256 101,003,678

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT 30 JUNE 151,774,445 215,792,471 27,633,256
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SICOM FINANCIAL SERVICES LTD
YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2020

Approval of financial statements

The audited financial statements have been approved by the Board and abridged for purposes of this report. Ernst & 
Young has expressed an unmodified audit opinion on the annual financial statements. The signed auditor's report is 
available for viewing at SICOM Financial Services Ltd (www.sicom.mu).

The audited financial statements are available for inspection at the Company's registered address. This abridged report is 
extracted from audited information but is itself not audited. The auditor's report does not necessarily cover all of the 
information contained in this announcement.

Stakeholders are therefore advised that in order to obtain a full understanding of the nature of the auditor's work, they 
should view the report together with the accompanying financial information.

(Rec. No. 18/148709)
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